
 
 
 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Pierce County Library System Board of Trustees 

January 8, 2014 
3:30 – 6:00 pm

 
3:30 pm 02 min. Call to Order:  Linda Ishem, Chair  
    
3:32 pm 05 min. Public Comment:  This is time set aside for members of the public to speak to the Board of Trustees.  Unless the item you wish to 

discuss is of an emergency nature, the Board ordinarily takes matters under advisement before taking action. Please sign up at the 
time of the meeting to speak during the public Comment period, and limit your comments to three minutes. 

    
3:37 pm 03 min. Consent Agenda  Action 
  1. Approval of Minutes of the December 11, 2013 Regular Meeting  
  2. Approval of December 2013 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers 

3. Approval of Revised Learning Times Purchase Order 
4. Resolution2014-01: To Declare Equipment Surplus To Public Service Needs 

 

    
3:40 pm 10 min. Board Members Report  
    
3:50 pm 10 min. Officers Reports  
  1. November Dashboard, Georgia Lomax   
  2. December 2013 Financial Report, Dale Hough  
  3. 2013 Library Journal STAR Libraries Statistics, Georgia Lomax  
  4. Library Card Drive, Linda Farmer  
  5. 2014 Legislative Day, Neel Parikh 

6. Re-Appointment of Chair Ishem, Neel Parikh 
 

    
4:00 pm  

10 min. 
10 min. 
30 min. 

Unfinished Business 
1. Philosophy Policy, Georgia Lomax and Neel Parikh 
2. Selection of Library Materials Policy, Lisa Bitney 
3. Succession Planning - Executive Director Priorities and Competencies, Catherine 

McHugh 
 

 
Action 
Action 
 

    
4:50 pm  

15 min. 
10 min. 
15 min. 
10 min. 
10 min. 

New Business 
1. 2014 Board Calendar of Work, Neel Parikh 
2. 2013 Operational Changes for Efficiencies and Savings, Georgia Lomax 
3. Community Outreach Services, Sally Porter Smith and Judy Nelson 
4. StoryCorps, Linda Farmer 
5. Digital Kids Webpage with Apps Information, Judy Nelson 

 

 
 

     
5:50 pm  10 min. Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to 

discuss personnel issues. 
6:00 pm  02 min. Announcements  
    
6:02 pm  Adjournment  
 

 

American Disability Act (ADA) Accommodations Provided Upon Request 



 



Minutes of December 11, 2013 Regular Meeting Page 1 Revised 12/31/2013 12:08 PM 

 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM 
REGULAR MEETING, DECEMBER 11, 2013 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
Chair Linda Ishem called to order the regular meeting of the Pierce County Rural Library District 
Board of Trustees at 2:35 p.m. Board members present were J.J. McCament, Allen Rose, 
Robert Allen and Donna Albers. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
There was no public comment. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1. Minutes of the November 13, 2013 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
2. November 2013 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers in the total amount of $2,545,076.82 

a. Payroll Warrants 3493-3501, dated 11/01/13 – 11/30/13 in the amount of $7,763.30 
b. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 11/06/13 in the amount of $767,032.21 
c. Payroll Disbursement Voucher dated 11/21/13 in the amount of $727,437.23 
d. Accounts Payable Warrants 621557 -621761 dated 11/01/13 – 11/30/13 in the amount 

of $1,042,844.08 
3. Resolution 2013-10: Cancellation of Unredeemed Warrants 
4. Insurance Renewal 
5. 2014 Schedule of Meetings (Revised) 
 
Moved by Ms. McCament, seconded by Mr. Allen to approve the consent agenda. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

BOARD MEMBERS REPORT 

 
Donna Albers attended the State Auditor’s exit interview on December 5, 2013. There were no 
findings of any consequence. The auditors conducted an in depth study of the monies the 
Library received from e-Rates and commended the Library for the good work. Ms. Parikh noted 
that Ms. Albers asked good questions of the auditors and represented the Library well. The final 
report will be posted on the website and the Board will be provided a copy. 
 
Ms. McCament attended the recent Foundation Board meeting on December 3, 2013. She 
noted there were several new members on the Board and was pleased with the energy and 
vibrancy in the room.   
  
Chair Ishem attended the Foundation Retreat, held on November 22, 2013. She noted it was 
wonderful to meet the members of the Foundation Board and found the training insightful. She 
remarked that the fundraising process not only entails asking for donations but also involves 

 



Minutes of December 11, 2013 Regular Meeting Page 2 Revised 12/31/2013 12:08 PM 

developing relationships. In light of the fact that the month of December is a giving time of year, 
Chair Ishem encouraged the Trustees to donate to the Foundation. 
 
Chair Ishem also attended the December 3, 2013 meeting with Judy Nelson, Cedric Howard, 
Vice-Chancellor for Student Involvement, and Brian Anderson, who is in charge of public 
relations and marketing on the University of Washington’s Tacoma campus. The Library is 
working with the University to be a partner in summer reading.   
 
Ms. Parikh remarked that Mr. Howard is a smart and visionary man who offered to collaborate 
with the Library in other ways related to the college-going culture. Discussion ensued on the 
concept of college-going culture. Chair Ishem noted the Vice-Chancellor was working with Carla 
Santorno, Superintendent of Tacoma Public Schools, on an initiative to introduce students, high 
school and younger, to college campuses.  
 
Ms. Parikh added that the meeting was filled with information and ideas. Judy Nelson, Customer 
Experience Manager, reported she would be meeting with Amanda Bruner, Director of Student 
Transition Programs, to review what they are doing with preschool curriculum. For the last six 
months, the Library has been working on “life after high school” programs and will be trying to 
align the effort with those of Ms. Bruner. Lynne Hoffman, Foundation Director, indicated they are 
also interested in the Library’s Our Own Expressions program.  
 
Rob Allen remarked that the differing levels of educational attainment and college participation 
are glaring when comparing Seattle's “knowledge workers” to those in Pierce County. He is 
convinced the key to long-term economic development in the county is to increase educational 
attainment.  
 
 

OFFICERS REPORT 

 
October Dashboard 
Ms. Parikh provided data comparing the trends in annual circulation and visits of local and 
national like-size libraries to Pierce County Library between 2010 and 2012. 
 
November 2013 Financial Report 
Dale Hough, Finance Manager, reported the Library received tax revenue in amount of 
$2,448,065 as of the month of November. 88% of the budget has been expended. 
 
First 5 FUNdamentals Progress Report 
Ms. Parikh praised Ms. Nelson for her leadership role in the efforts of the coalition.   
 
Mobile App & Responsive Technology 
David Durante, Customer Experience Manager, demonstrated the new Pierce County Library 
System mobile app. Mr. Allen commended the work of the Virtual Services team. The board was 
pleased to see the work and to learn of the minimal costs involved. 
  
Ms. Parikh reported the Library is featured in a recently published book, “Teen Games Rule!” 
 
Ms. Parikh remarked that the Foundation retreat was excellent and praised facilitator Joe 
Lawless for his efforts.   
 



Minutes of December 11, 2013 Regular Meeting Page 3 Revised 12/31/2013 12:08 PM 

Ms. Parikh reported she and Ms. McCament recently met with the Senior Vice-President and 
Vice-President of Newland Communities, who have expressed interested in having a library in 
their master planned community, Tehaleh. She will provide more information to the Board at the 
next meeting. 
 
Ms. Parikh shared an email submitted by the daughter of a lifelong Library customer who 
recently passed. She nominated Pierce County Library for a Community Giving award through 
Columbia Bank for its efforts surrounding the development of The Jeff Silver Library Fund in 
memory of her father who spent his life loving libraries.   
 
Ms. Parikh reported the Library was awarded the Creative Leadership Award in the amount of 
$50,000 by the Paul G. Allen Family Foundation for the work of the Collection Budget Crew. 
She noted these efforts model what the Library aims to do as an organization by working 
together as a team that acts responsibly toward maintaining a strong collection while addressing 
budget constraints. She added that the grant would be given to the Collection Budget Crew to 
develop an innovative collection project in the spirit of the award. 
 
Ms. Parikh reported the new Staff Experience Director will begin January 6, 2014. Interviews for 
the Digital Experience Director will be conducted the week of December 16, 2013. 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING - 2014 DRAFT BUDGET 

 
Mr. Allen moved that in accordance with RCW 84.55.10, the public hearing be opened for 
consideration of increases in property tax revenues, regarding 2013 property tax levies for 
collection in 2014. Ms. McCament seconded the motion and it passed. 
 
Chair Ishem asked if there was anyone in the audience who wished to comment on the 2014 
budget of estimated revenue and expenditures and received no response. 
 
There being no comments, Mr. Rose moved to close the public hearing on the 2014 budget of 
estimated revenue and expenditures. Mr. Allen seconded the motion and it passed. 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
2014 Budget  
a. Resolution 2013-11: Year-End Capital Improvement Fund Transfer 
Mr. Jo presented the second draft of the 2014 budget and recommended a 2% transfer into the 
Capital Improvement Fund. He noted the System Measures section of the document will be 
completed in January, as will the list of efficiencies for 2013. Ms. Parikh noted that as the 
Library gets deeper into performance metrics it will not do such granular work on efficiencies. 
Ms. Lomax will incorporate the Strategic Framework, levy promises and balanced scorecard to 
show the evolution of the Library.  
 
Mr. Allen moved to approve Resolution 2013-11. Mr. Rose seconded the motion and it passed. 
 
b. Resolution 2013-12: To Adopt the 2014 General Fund Budget 
Mr. Allen moved to approve Resolution 2013-12. Ms. McCament seconded the motion and it 
passed. 



Minutes of December 11, 2013 Regular Meeting Page 4 Revised 12/31/2013 12:08 PM 

 
c. Resolution 2013-13: To Adopt the 2014 Capital Improvement Fund Budget  
Mr. Allen moved to approve Resolution 2013-13. Mr. Rose seconded the motion and it passed. 
 
d. Motion to Certify Property Taxes to be Levied for Collection in 2014  
There was no new certification for the property taxes levy. 
 
Philosophy Statement 
Ms. Lomax asked the Board for feedback on the proposed revisions to the policy. Discussion 
ensued about including the first amendment statement in the policy to give it more substance. 
Ms. Lomax will continue work on the policy based on the input by the Board and present an 
edited version at the next meeting. 
 

NEW BUSINESS  

 
Branch Service Plans 
Ms. Parikh introduced the work being done at the branches to develop branch service plans 
using Community Connect, a software program that identifies market segmentation information 
based on geographical data for branches and the system. Branch staff is engaged in a five-step 
process beginning with asset mapping each branch and their community. This process includes 
driving through the community to see their different market segments. She stressed the 
importance of branches and staff to be involved in the community and understand who their 
customers are. In the past the Library approached market segmentation in a global manner. It is 
now looking at it branch specific data to identify what is unique about each branch’s community. 
She outlined the processes involved, which will identify how to develop relationships based on 
each branch’s assets.  
 
Sally Porter Smith, Customer Experience Director, gave a presentation of the software and 
briefly summarized the various tapestry segments. She added that in 2013 branch staff has 
learned to use  the software, become more community minded and tested the concepts to see 
what the impact would be if they focus their service plans on the segment data. In 2014, staff 
will work on creating service plans to focus on their specific community. All of the work is based 
within the Library’s strategic framework. 
 
The Library has been invited by the vendor to design marketing tools, which will be used by 
other libraries. 
 
 
Selection of Library Materials Policy 
Ms. Parikh reminded the Board the Materials Policy is one of the foundational policies of the 
Library and central to the Library’s Intellectual Freedom policies. She stressed the importance 
for the Board to understand and support this policy. 
 
Lisa Bitney, Reading and Materials Director, noted the Materials Policy resonates with the 
Philosophy and Intellectual Freedom statements. She reviewed the areas of the policy that were 
updated and asked the Board for feedback. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding unprotected materials, as well as streamlining the language and 
writing style and directing the focus on the customer. Ms. Bitney will rework the policy, focusing 



Minutes of December 11, 2013 Regular Meeting Page 5 Revised 12/31/2013 12:08 PM 

on addressing the customer and restating the obscenity clause. Ms. Parikh thanked the Board 
for looking thoughtfully at the document. 
 
 

Resolution 2013-14: To Set 2014 Wages and Benefits for Non-Represented Employees 

Mr. Jo presented the resolution to the Board for approval noting that in order to remove 
ambiguity, the Executive Director position is no longer included in this document. 
 
Mr. Allen moved to approve Resolution 2013-14. Ms. McCament seconded the motion and it 
passed. 
 

2014 Election of Officers 
Ms. McCament noted her preference to have Chair Ishem serve another year considering how 
much she has invested in her work on succession planning and Board self-evaluations. Mr. 
Rose noted he will only serve a partial year in 2015 and thus recommended another member be 
elected as Vice-Chair for 2014. Mr. Allen stated he would be happy to serve in that capacity. 
 
Ms. McCament moved that Chair Ishem and Mr. Allen be nominated for Chair and Vice Chair 
consecutively for the next term. Mr. Rose seconded the motion and it passed.  
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
At 4:34 pm, Mr. Allen moved to enter into executive session as per RCW 42.30.110 for 20 
minutes for discussion of personnel matters. Mr. Rose seconded the motion and it passed. The 
session was reopened to the public at 4:55 pm. 
 

NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED 

 
2014 Executive Director Agreement 
Ms. McCament moved to authorize the 2014 Salary Agreement for the Executive Director. Mr. 
Allen seconded the motion and it passed. 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
There were no announcements. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Ms. McCament moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:58 pm. Mr. Rose seconded the motion and it 
passed. 
 
 
 
 
    
Neel Parikh, Secretary  Linda Ishem, Chair 
 
 
 



December 2013 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers

Warrant Numbers

3503-351'l

621762-621931

Date(s)

12t01t13-12t30113
12t06113
12t21113

12tO1t13-12t30113

Payroll Warrants
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Disbursement Voucher - Payroll & Acct Payable
Accounts Payable Warrants
Total:

Amount

$7,617.43
$531,023.02
$495,172.91
$771,636.93



Pierce Coantv Rural Libram District: Ors 04 Sch: Pav Date: 12/6/2013

COUNTY OF PIERCE
BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Disbursement
Journal Voucher

(T/C\74

Agency No. D.J.V. Date D.J.V. No.

001 -1 16
revised

1215t2013

Account Code Acct.
Actron I]ESORIPI ION AMOUN It-un0 uept Prog tsASU B E lem OB M/(-)B

697 001 0000 237 00 Fl I EE and E.lC- Wrre to lt(S 556,960.03

2 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica EE and Medicare - Wire to IRS 54O,429.93

3 697 001 0000 00 Fica ER and Medicare - Wire to IRS 540,429.93

4 697 001 0000 237 00 DIR DEP-file to Columbia Bank s390,243.39

5 697 001 0000 237 00
6 697 001 0000 237 00

7 697 001 0000 237 00 dept of rev 5o.oo

8 697 001 0000 237 00 IRS refund (s1,sso.2s)

9 697 001 0000 237 00 FIT

l0 697 00'1 0000 237 00 EE fica/medi

lt 697 001 0000 237 00 ER fica/medi

12 697 001 0000 237 00
l3 697 001 0000

.r1-7 00 ING Sz,ooo.oo

t4 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Employee deductions 52,297.s9

t5 697 00'1 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Employees Contributions

l6 697 001 0000 237 00
H.S.A. fee 5272.4o

BCC 5o.oo
please put the total amt below into PCLS payroll account

TOTAL s531,023.02
Bank No. Check No. lssued To Bank No. Check No. lssued To

U.S. Treasury

Prepared By:

Christy Telling

Date:

12t5t2013

Approved By:

Christy Telling 121512013

Copy of DJV 12062013PCcopy.xlsx



/';f i rf tc ts
Pierce Countv Rural Libran District: Ors 04 Sch: Pav Date: 12'6/2013

COUNTY OF PIERCE

BUDGET AND FINANCE DEPARTMENT
Disbursement

Journal Voucher

{tc)74

Agency No. D.J.V. Date D.J.V. No.

001-116
revised

1?i19t2013

Account Code Acct.
Actton IJESCRIP I ION AMOUN IFun0 uept Prog BA\jUH Uem UH M/QB

697 001 0000 237 00 FTIEE and EIU- Wtre to ll-(5 )55,b4E.9b

2 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica EE and Medicare - Wire to IRS 539,239.64

3 697 001 0000 237 00 Fica ER and Medicare - Wre to IRS s39,239.64

4 697 001 0000 237 00 DIR DEP-file to Columbia Bank 5355,207.62

5 697 00'1 0000 237 00 Payroll Adjustment (Ss8.27)

6 697 001 0000 237 00

7 697 001 0000 237 00 dept of rev s1,731.69

8 bv/ 001 0000 237 00

9 697 001 0000 237 00 L. Farmer Supplemental payroll FIT S88.32

l0 697 001 0000 237 00 EE fica/medi s100.s1

ll 697 001 0000 237 00 ER fica/medi S1oo.s1

t2 bY 
'/

001 0000 237 00 Daniel Cronin overpaymenl (5347.64)

l3 697 001 0000 237 00 ING S2,ooo.oo

t4 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S-A. Employee deductions 52,296.93

l5 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Employees Contributions

l6 697 001 0000 237 00 H.S.A. Adjustment (s7s.oo)

H.S.A. fee So.oo

BCC So.oo

please put the total amt below into PCLS Pgyto!! 3999!!!

TOTAL 5495,t72.9L

Bank No. Check No. lssued To Bank No. Check No. lssued To

U.S. Treasury

Prepared By:

Christv Tellinq

Date:

1211912013

Approved By:

Christy Telling 12t19t2013

Copy oIOJV 12202013 PC copyxlsx (3).xlsx



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 1

',2t30t2013 9:51AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

621762 12102t2013
621763 12t02t2013
621764 12102t2013
621765 1210212013
621766 1210312013
621767 1210412013
621768 12t04t2013
621769 1210412013
621770 1210412013
621771 1210412013
621772 12t04t2013
621773 1210412013
621774 12t0412013
621775 12t04t2013
621776 12t0412013
621777 1210412013
621778 1210412013
621779 12t04t2013
621780 1210412013
621781 12t04t2013
621782 1210412013
621783 12t0412013
621784 1210412013
621785 1210412013
621786 12t0412013
621787 12t0412013
621788 12104t2013
621789 12t05t2013
621790 12t0512013
621791 1210512013
621792 1210512013
621793 12t05t2013
621794 1210512013
621795 12t05t2013
621796 12105t2013
621797 12t0512013
621798 12t05t2013
621799 12t05t2013

OO49O4 ADVENTURES IN ADV/LOGOMOTIONS
004397 SHKS ARCHITECTS PS INC
005416 WLMINGTON DRIVE HOLDINGS LLC
004391 WRP SURPRISE LAKE LLC
OOOB3O BAKER & TAYLOR
OO5O47 PATTY AMADOR
000846 AUDIOGO
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO242 BUCKLEY CITY OF
OOO161 CENGAGE LEARNING
OOO847 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OO53OO DANGER ROOM COMICS LLC
001285 DIVERSE MEDIA INC
000093 EBSCO
OOO243 I NGRAM LI BRARY SERVICES
OO1011 LIVE OAK MEDIA
001643 MATRI)UTRINSIC
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
003398 MULTICULTURAL BOOKS & VIDEOS
000963 OFFICE OF THE CODE REVISER
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
OOO451 SEATTLE TIMES SEATTLE PI

000460 STEILACOOM TOWN OF
003893 C BRYAN TIDWELL
000363 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
OO4O38 ASSOCIATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS
003938 BINW
005369 BIRCH ELECTRIC LLC
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
OOO895 COLUMBIA BANK
005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
00467 4 MCHUGH MANAGEMENT CONSULTI NG
003985 PACI FICSOURCE ADMI NISTRATORS
OOO857 PIERCE COUNTY RECYCLING
OO,129O REGIONAL BUILDING SVCS CORP

1,010.24
2,219.00

17,563.66
7,643.07

529.14
168.94
506.64

19,148.69
216.50

5,649.00
624.33

1,712.90
816.90

54.44
104.04

19,388.58
1,963.45

47.32
0.00

18,262.19
5,317.48

266.51
2,738.04

962.66
670.35
741.18

11.75
16.41
2.18

2,012.17
1,673.82

309.00
50.00

6,416.61
9,495.00

377.50
186.05
507.25



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 2

1213012013 9:51AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Vendor Status Check Total

621800 12105t2013
621801 12t05t2013
621802 12t0512013
621803 1210512013
621804 12105t2013
621805 1210512013
621806 12t05t2013
621807 1210512013
62't808 12t05t2013
621809 12t0912013
621810 1210912013
621811 12t0912013
621812 1210912013
621813 1210912013
621814 12t09t2013
621815 1210912013
621816 12t09t2013
621817 12t09t2013
621818 1210912013
621819 12t0912013
621820 1211012013
621821 12t10t2013
621822 1211012013
621823 12t10t2013
621824 12110t2013
621825 1211012013
621826 1211012013
621827 1211012013
621828 12t1012013
621829 1211012013
621830 12110t2013
621831 1211012013
621832 1211012013
621833 1211012013
621834 1211112013
621835 12t1112013
621836 12t11t2013
621837 12t1112013
621838 1211112013

001379 SENTINEL PEST CONTROL INC
005679 CIVIC BUILDING UNIVERSITY PLACE
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOOO94 ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIGHT
OOO413 PARKLAND LIGHT & WATER
005369 BIRCH ELECTRIC LLC
OOO273 CARRILLO & ASSOCIATES
004779 CONVERGENT TECHNOLOGY SYS
OOO73.1 CUMMINS NORTHWEST LLC
001467 DATA SECURITY CORP
005283 E-RATE EXPERTISE INC
005428 GRITTON BUILDING CO INC
001586 NORTHWEST DOOR INC
OOO575 PACIFIC NORTHWEST BUSINESS PRO
OO5O8O OUIPU GROUP LLC
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
OOO828 AFSCME AFL.CIO
OOO898 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTE
003985 PACIFICSOURCE ADMINISTRATORS
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S
OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS
00467 4 MCH UGH MANAGEMENT CONSULTING
005259 RIM PUBLICATIONS LLC
003719 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
OO4O22 US BANK
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
002061 SUSAN ANDERSON-NEWHAM
OO57O4 ERIN ANTES
004129 MARIAN NA BI SSON N ETTE
003423 ALEXANDER BYRNE

708.00
27,892.98

550.40
12,009.26

837.66
457.36
50.16

1,179.37
263.76

2,530.89
3,312.50
1,907.68
1,516.55

132.50
452.80

2,899.10
197.10
695.1 3

4,500.00
373.01

5,262.16
7,236.00
2,066.00

164.13
339.1 0
151.67
77.51

171.38
75,051.93

450.00
5,400.00

179.25
2,380.70

75,881.00
114.25
111.87
15.82

198.60
59.89



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 3
12t30t2013 9:51AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

621839 1211112013
621840 12t11t2013
621841 12t11t2013
621842 1211112013
621843 12t1112013
621844 12t11t2013
621845 12t11t2013
621846 12t1112013
621847 12t11t2013
621848 12t11t2013
621849 12111t2013
621850 12t11t2013
621851 1211112013
621852 1211112013
621853 12t11t2013
621854 1211112013
621855 12t1112013
621856 12t11t2013
621857 12t1112013
621858 12t11t2013
621859 1211112013
621860 12t11t2013
621861 1211112013
621862 12t11t2013
621863 12t1112013
621864 1211112013
621865 1211112013
621866 12t11t2013
621867 12t11t2013
62'1868 12t11t2013
62'1869 12t11t2013
621870 12t11t2013
621871 12t1112013
621872 12t13t2013
621873 12t1312013
621874 12t1612013
621875 12t17t2013
621876 12t17t2013
621877 1211712013

OO2O73 LINDA CASE
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
005796 ANDREW CONGER
005794 LYNDA COX
005795 GEROGIANN DERIEG
004157 MINDY EWNG
005226 DENNIS GOULD
005789 LEE ANN GUNNELL
OO5O55 CHRISTOPHER HAMILTON
OO2O74 PAMELAJ HANSON
OO579O WLLIE HARPER
004128 LISA HEYERDAHL
OO54O3 SARAH JENSEN
001983 LOURIE KELLY
005793 FRANCISCA LOPEZ
003761 TERRI MAY
OO2O59 MICHAEL MCKENNEY
005680 GRETCHEN NELSON
001941 JUDYT NELSON
OO55O8 CHRISTINA PEDERSON
OOO377 PUGET SOUND ENERGY
005792 VANCE REEVES
005791 MARLENE REMINGTON
003497 TAMARA SAARINEN
OO5O44 KATH ERI NE SAVAGE
004972 LAURA SCHMINKEY
003655 AN ITA SHEN EBERGER
002064 HOLLY L SMITH
005788 MONICA SMITH
005751 RAEANN STANTON
OO2O94 CHARLOTTE STRAIN
OO1 930 MARGARET VENEMON
004867 JOSHUAWRIGHT
002062 GEORGIA LOMAX
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
OO4O22 US BANK
OOO176 ATS AUTOMATION INC
003938 BINW
005369 BIRCH ELECTRIC LLC

101.70
1 ,'103.38

26.16
27.99

9.99
29.66
63.85

6.45
33.56
22.60
18.99
10.17

141.23
23.73
29.99

128.19
1 59.16
88.82

128.46
106.22
984.94

18.95
15.00
79.42
20.62

111.87
150.29
118.11
68.37
25.03

124.86
74 02

236.79
509.27
403.30

65,732.55
4,025.92

672.83
12,738.74



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:4
12t30t2013 9:51AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Date Vendor Status Check Total

621878 12t1712013
621879 1211712013
621880 12t17t2013
621881 1211712013
621882 12t17t2013
621883 1211912013
621884 12t19t2013
621885 12t19t2013
621886 12t19t2013
621887 12t19t2013
621888 1211912013
621889 12t19t2013
621890 12t1912013
621891 12t1912013
621892 12t19t2013
621893 12t1912013
621894 12t19t2013
621895 12t19t2013
621896 12t19t2013
621897 12t19t2013
621898 12t1912013
621899 1211912013
621900 12t1912013
621901 12t19t2013
621902 12t23t2013
621903 1212312013
621904 12t23t2013
621905 12t23t2013
621906 12t23t2013
621907 12t2312013
621908 12t23t2013
621909 12t23t2013
621910 12t23t2013
621911 12t23t2013
621912 12t23t2013
621913 12t23t2013
621914 12t23t2013
621915 12t23t2013
621916 12t23t2013

005428 GRITTON BUILDING CO INC
005157 LOVSTED WORTHINGTON LLC
OOO541 STATE OF WASHINGTON
OOO176 ATS AUTOMATION INC
003938 BINW
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
OOO184 CITY TREASURER
003883 SUSAN FORDHAM
OOO243 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
003499 JUDY IP
003737 TONIE MONTGOMERY
OO2O23 KATH ERI N E NORBECK
001886 NEEL PARIKH
000463 SUMMIT WATER & SUPPLY CO
OO1 930 MARGARET VENEMON
000363 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
003938 BrNW
005369 BIRCH ELECTRIC LLC
005272 GREEN EFFECTS INC
OO1130 SNO-ISLE REGIONAL LIBRARY
001821 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC
OOO534 WCP SOLUTIONS
OO4O22 US BANK
003778 AFLAC
OOO828 AFSCMEAFL-CIO
OOO175 ASSOCIATION OF WASHINGTON CITI
OO1 578 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANC
OOO898 DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTE
003985 PACI FICSOURCE ADMI NISTRATORS
OOO821 PIERCE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
001181 PIERCE CTY LIBRARY FOUNDATION
004276 STATE CENTRAL COLLECTION UNIT
OOO823 UNITED WAY
004782 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OOO827 WA STATE- DEPT OF RETIREMENT S
OOO881 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS
001583 ALTBRIS
OOO83O BAKER & TAYLOR

1,531.60
123.54

5,673.52
14,238.41
4,657.19
6,782.50
6,382.74
1 ,335.15

44.52
2,263.93

17.97
80.51
29.83
43.47

308.96
11 .30
16.41

1,096.05
276.68
73.30
92.00

36,817.73
222.68

56,050.51
3,320.60
5,151.62
1,078.59
1,040.66
7,747.24
2,064.60

104.35
338.95
151.67
67.36

156.53
74,604.01

450.00
43.76

10,347.12



Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page: 5

1213012013 9:51AM

Bank code: boa

Check # Status Check Total

621917 12t23t2013
621918 12t23t2013
621919 12t23t2013
621920 12t23t2013
621921 1212312013
621922 12t23t2013
621923 12t23t2013
621924 12t2312013
621925 12t2312013
621926 1212312013
621927 12t23t2013
621928 12t2312013
621929 1212312013
621930 12t23t2013
621931 12t23t2013

005652 CAVENDISH SQUARE
OOO161 CENGAGE LEARNING
003939 CREATIVE COMPANY
OO53OO DANGER ROOM COMICS LLC
000093 EBSCO
OOO243 INGRAM LI BRARY SERVICES
OO1011 LIVE OAK MEDIA
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
OOO352 MIDWEST TAPE
003398 MULTICULTURAL BOOKS & VIDEOS
005813 MY HERITAGE LTD
OOO344 PROGRESSIVE BUSINESS PUBLICATI
001761 READTHE BOOKS
000406 RECORDED BOOKS LLC
OOO451 SEATTLE TIMES SEATTLE PI

5,053.75
1,836.57
1,974.50

758.35
55.82

14,089.34
1,364.40

0.00
33,535.42

200.00
8,000.00

230.00
2,910.00

923.92
335.66

170 checks in this report

boa Total:

Total Checks:

771,636.93

771,636.93

Vendor



pyCkHist
1213012013 9:55: l3AM

Check History Listing
Pierce County Library System

Page:

Check # Bank Date Paid to Status Can/Vd Date Pay Period Dates Dir Dep Amount

3503 pr
3504 pr
3505 pr

3506 pr
3507 pr
3508 pr

3509 pr
3510 pr

3511 pr

12t06t2013
12t06t2013
12tO6t2013
12111t2013
12120t2013
12t20t2013
12t20t2013
12t20t2013
12t23t2013

Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America
Bank of America

HANSEN, IVYRALEE
HEIVIMINGS, NIGEL
LINDSKOG, LAUREN
FARMER, LINDA
CROSBY, NICOLAS
KELLER-SCHOLZ, CLAIRE
HALL, SARA
LINDSKOG, LAUREN
AMENS, JUDY

11t16t13 - 11t30113
11116t13 - 11t30t13
11t16113 - 11t30t13
11t16t13 - 11130113

12tO1t13 - 12115113

12t01t13 - 12t15t13
12tO1t13 - 12115t13
12tO1t13 - 121',15113

11t16t13 - 11t30t13

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

312.59
334.11

't,692.43
993.70
'190.21

95.'11

910.55
1 ,714.68
1,374.05

Total: 0.00 7,617.43

Checks in report 9 Grand Total: 7,617.430.00

Page:



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date:  December 30, 2013 
 To:  Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Jennifer Patterson, Customer Experience Manager 

 Subject: Approve revised LearningTimes Purchase Order 
 
 
The Library selected LearningTimes through an RFP process to provide BadgeOS platform development for the 
interactive discovery platform project. The Library issued a purchase order not to exceed $70,000, approved by 
the Board of Trustees at the July 10, 2013 meeting.  
 
The first phase of work with LearningTimes was a planning process that defined the specific functional 
components that will be included in the platform. LearningTimes has submitted a revised budget for this work 
based on the specifications determined in the planning phase and it exceeds the original estimate of $70,000 by 
approximately $15,000. This project is funded through a $150,000 grant awarded to the Library Foundation 
from the Paul G. Allen Family Foundation. The funds are available within the grant to cover the additional costs 
to LearningTimes.    
 
We are asking the Board of Trustees to: 

 
Authorize, by motion, the Library to sign a contract and/or purchase order with LearningTimes, not to 
exceed $90,000.    

 

 

 

 

 

  

3005 112th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 















 



CUSTOMER SERVICE/PHILANTHROPY DASHBOARD - NOVEMBER  

WORKING DASHBOARD November2013.xlsx12/19/2013

2012 2013 % Change

Door Count 192,784 184,588             -4.25%

Catalog 176,995 157,284             -11.14%

Website 206,800 178,335             -13.76%

Job & Business Portal 1,075 2,597                 141.58%

Military Portal (launched 3/12) 150 52                       -65.33%

Total 577,804 522,856             -9.51%

2012 2013 % Change

Checkouts 589,833                544,788             -7.64%

eBook Downloads 45,806                  48,848               6.64%

Total 635,639                593,636             -6.61%

2012 2013 % Change

Active Cardholders 248,388                247,241             -0.46%

New Cards 3,570                     3,511                 -1.65%

Checkout Transactions 96,405                  90,661               -5.96%

Unique Users 45,300                  43,535               -3.90%

2012 2013 % Change

Foundation Donors 221 312 41.18%

New Foundation Donors 170 219 28.82%

$ Raised by Foundation 21,544$                34,398$             59.66%

$ Provided by Friends 2,255$                  9,288$               311.91%

VISITS

CHECKOUTS

CUSTOMERS

PHILANTHROPY

BRANCH CLOSURES

November

November

November

November

2,115,751 

2,423,285 2,495,620 
2,430,765 

2,333,253  2,271,919  

683,556 

1,851,767 

2,203,798 

1,477,566 

2,038,657 

 1,911,078  
1,364,339 

2,308,774 

2,725,360 
2,677,485 

2,436,738 

 2,218,247  

0

500,000

1,000,000

1,500,000

2,000,000

2,500,000

3,000,000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Year-To-Date Comparison 

Locations

Catalog

Website

*Problem with software that recorded Catalog visits May-December 2011 

6,105,917 

7,188,344 

8,080,528 

7,832,176 

7,460,994 

6,984,734 

4,000,000

4,500,000

5,000,000

5,500,000

6,000,000

6,500,000

7,000,000

7,500,000

8,000,000

8,500,000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Year-To-Date Comparison 

Total
Checkouts

210,092 

237,640 241,731 246,084 

248,388 
247,241 

153,166 
152,781 

150,771 
143,298 

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Year-To-Date Comparison 

Active Cardholders

Unique Users

581 
710 

0

200

400

600

800

2012 2013

Year-To-Date Comparison* 

Total Donors

*Foundation Fiscal Year is July through June 

2012 
Snow Closures    1/17-1/23 (7 Days) 
Bonney Lk   2/13-2/26 (13 Days)  
Graham   3/21-4/5 (15 Days)  
South Hill   4/9-5/6 (27 Days)  
Tillicum      7/3-8/5 (33 Days) 
Sumner     7/30-9/3 (35 Days)  
Summit    9/17-9/30 (13 Days)  
Steilacoom    10/17-11/14 (28 Days)  
Bkmbl  Ended   11/11   
Key Center    11/14-12/31 (47 Days)  

2013 
Key Center  1/1-2/3 (34 Days)   
Fife 9/24-25 (2 Days) 



 

 

Monthly	Financial	Reports	
Interim	December	2013	

Pierce County revenue data was not available at the time this report as prepared. 



 General Fund   Debt Service Fund 

Capital Improvement 

Projects Fund

9,920,458$               83,559$                     1,349,732$                  

‐$                           ‐$                            ‐$                               

9,920,458$              83,559$                     1,349,732$                  

9,920,458$              83,559$                     1,349,732$                  

49,456$                    ‐$                            10,842$                        

12,701$                    ‐$                            ‐$                               

110,537$                  ‐$                            ‐$                               

172,694$                  ‐$                            10,842$                        

266,414$                  ‐$                            284,663$                      

80,096$                    115$                          283,173$                      

9,401,254$               83,444$                     771,054$                      

9,747,764$              83,559$                     1,338,890$                  

9,920,458$              83,559$                     1,349,732$                  

Anticipated Property Tax Revenue 1,229,998$              39$                             ‐$                               

Current Assets ‐ Cash

Pierce County Library System

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2013

All Funds

Assets

Payroll Taxes and Benefits Payable

Cash

Investments

Total Cash

Total Current Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Current Liabilities

Warrants Payable

Sales Tax Payable 

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Total Current Liabilities

Fund Balance

Reserve for Encumbrances

Net Excess (Deficit)

Unreserved Fund Balance

prepared by Dale E. Hough, Finance Manager Unadited Statement 12/27/2013

Page 2 of 6



Page 3 of 6



Page 4 of 6



Page 5 of 6



Page 6 of 6



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 12/27/2013 Page 1 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET  762,126.00  0.00  0.00  762,126.00  0.00  0.00 

31111  PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT  22,831,773.00  23,046,724.59  0.00 (214,951.59)  100.94  0.00 

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  913,271.00  771,480.74  0.00  141,790.26  84.47  0.00 

31130  SALE OF TAX TITLE PROPERTY  3,000.00  3,914.34  0.00 (914.34)  130.48  0.00 

31210  PRIVATE HARVEST TAX  70,000.00  70,213.92  0.00 (213.92)  100.31  0.00 

31720  LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX  20,000.00  23,357.86  0.00 (3,357.86)  116.79  0.00 

TAXES:  24,600,170.00  23,915,691.45  0.00  684,478.55  97.22  0.00 

33533  STATE FOREST FUNDS  4,000.00  1,894.43  0.00  2,105.57  47.36  0.00 

33872  CONTRACTS FEES - CITIES  3,400.00  3,240.00  0.00  160.00  95.29  0.00 

33890  GOVERMENTAL GRANTS  0.00  5,200.20  0.00 (5,200.20)  0.00  0.00 

34160  COPIER FEES  28,000.00  29,161.37  0.00 (1,161.37)  104.15  2,082.93 

34161  GRAPHICS SERVICES CHARGES  4,400.00  9,145.45  0.00 (4,745.45)  207.85  3,427.79 

34162  PRINTER FEES  70,000.00  76,910.98  0.00 (6,910.98)  109.87  6,043.82 

34730  INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES  0.00  157.36  0.00 (157.36)  0.00  0.00 

35970  LIBRARY FINES  580,000.00  583,771.73  0.00 (3,771.73)  100.65  43,125.60 

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  10,000.00  9,572.76  0.00  427.24  95.73  0.00 

36111  INTEREST -  STATE FOREST FUND  0.00  0.58  0.00 (0.58)  0.00  0.00 

36190  OTHER INTEREST EARNINGS  0.00  7.14  0.00 (7.14)  0.00  0.59 

36200  KEY PEN HLTH DEPT FACILITY REV  0.00  419.12  0.00 (419.12)  0.00  0.00 

36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS  150,000.00  157,246.00  0.00 (7,246.00)  104.83  106,114.00 

36710  FRIENDS' DONATIONS  0.00  2,762.11  0.00 (2,762.11)  0.00  0.00 

36720  FRIENDS' REIMBURSEMENTS  12,000.00  30,457.09  0.00 (18,457.09)  253.81  9,958.93 

36725  DONATIONS - OTHER  1,000.00  4,005.26  0.00 (3,005.26)  400.53  6.73 

36910  SALE OF SCRAP AND SALVAGE  0.00  151.00  0.00 (151.00)  0.00  0.00 

36920  BOOK SALE REVENUE  6,000.00  5,220.81  0.00  779.19  87.01  2,015.20 

36990  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE  30,000.00  55,714.09  0.00 (25,714.09)  185.71  4,286.62 

36991  PAYMENT FOR LOST MATERIALS  17,000.00  15,351.99  0.00  1,648.01  90.31  1,099.35 

36994  UNCLAIMED PROPERTY  0.00  191.82  0.00 (191.82)  0.00  7.44 

36995  COLLECTION AGENCY REVENUE  0.00  793.33  0.00 (793.33)  0.00  60.00 

36996  JURY DUTY REIMBURSEMENT  0.00  360.00  0.00 (360.00)  0.00  0.00 

36997  PRIOR YEAR'S REFUNDS  1,600.00  3,838.99  0.00 (2,238.99)  239.94  0.00 

36998  E RATE REIMBURSEMENT  6,000.00  16,340.37  0.00 (10,340.37)  272.34  3,404.08 

36999  REBATES - PROCUREMENT CARD  19,500.00  28,665.31  0.00 (9,165.31)  147.00  0.00 

CHARGES OTHER:  942,900.00  1,040,579.29  0.00 (97,679.29)  110.36  181,633.08 

39510  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS  0.00  3,089.41  0.00 (3,089.41)  0.00  0.00 

39511  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS - NON GOV  0.00  15,000.00  0.00 (15,000.00)  0.00  0.00 

39520  INSURANCE RECOVERIES - CAPITAL ASSETS  3,500.00  5,954.04  0.00 (2,454.04)  170.12  2,527.72 

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  24,980,314.19  25,546,570.00  0.00  97.78  566,255.81  184,160.80 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

51100  SALARIES AND WAGES  13,310,332.00  12,937,301.67  0.00  373,030.33  97.20  1,018,293.42 

51105  ADDITIONAL HOURS  240,200.00  287,116.10  0.00 (46,916.10)  119.53  25,934.79 

51106  SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL  147,872.00  136,974.18  0.00  10,897.82  92.63  14,034.79 

51107  SUBSTITUTE HOURS  316,350.00  296,122.59  0.00  20,227.41  93.61  21,429.94 

51109  TUITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  3,000.00  1,410.35  0.00  1,589.65  47.01  0.00 

51200  OVERTIME WAGES  7,100.00  6,988.90  0.00  111.10  98.44  2,697.70 

51999  ADJ WAGE/SALARY TO MATCH PLAN (259,227.00)  0.00  0.00 (259,227.00)  0.00  0.00 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 12/27/2013 Page 2 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

52001  INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE  165,787.00  163,801.02  0.00  1,985.98  98.80  12,353.74 

52002  MEDICAL INSURANCE  2,077,991.00  1,983,248.12  0.00  94,742.88  95.44  202,596.18 

52003  F.I.C.A.  1,085,861.00  1,024,893.44  0.00  60,967.56  94.39  79,897.17 

52004  RETIREMENT  994,557.00  1,029,790.40  0.00 (35,233.40)  103.54  94,218.59 

52005  DENTAL INSURANCE  217,822.00  201,668.10  0.00  16,153.90  92.58  15,815.43 

52006  OTHER BENEFIT  10,620.00  8,800.00  0.00  1,820.00  82.86  760.00 

52010  LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE  24,185.00  23,010.67  0.00  1,174.33  95.14  1,717.71 

52020  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION  20,000.00  11,819.30  0.00  8,180.70  59.10  0.00 

52200  UNIFORMS  1,300.00  357.83  0.00  942.17  27.53  0.00 

52999  ADJ BENEFITS TO MATCH PLAN (77,914.00)  0.00  0.00 (77,914.00)  0.00  0.00 

PERSONNEL  18,285,836.00  18,113,302.67  0.00  172,533.33  99.06  1,489,749.46 

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES  168,300.00  193,879.21  4,792.75 (30,371.96)  118.05  14,999.56 

53101  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  56,100.00  57,680.05  0.00 (1,580.05)  102.82  4,617.72 

53102  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  60,200.00  53,575.92  0.00  6,624.08  89.00 (1,256.10)

53103  AUDIOVISUAL PROCESSING SUP  30,000.00  37,913.29  48.73 (7,962.02)  126.54  0.00 

53104  BOOK PROCESSING SUPPLIES  25,000.00  13,159.61  0.00  11,840.39  52.64  0.00 

53200  FUEL  58,000.00  44,768.44  0.00  13,231.56  77.19  0.00 

53401  ADULT MATERIALS  847,684.00  800,164.82  0.00  47,519.18  94.39  23,726.49 

53402  SERIALS  0.00  1,369.18  0.00 (1,369.18)  0.00  0.00 

53403  PERIODICALS  80,000.00  66,045.22  0.00  13,954.78  82.56  2,563.97 

53405  JUVENILE BOOKS  496,458.00  442,067.40  0.00  54,390.60  89.04  17,058.98 

53406  PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION  20,000.00  18,077.91  0.00  1,922.09  90.39  380.00 

53407  INTERNATIONAL COLLECTION  76,000.00  71,494.38  0.00  4,505.62  94.07  2,951.74 

53408  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - ADULT  816,000.00  814,133.91  0.00  1,866.09  99.77  22,569.01 

53409  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - JUV  102,040.00  93,783.22  0.00  8,256.78  91.91  9,693.94 

53411  ELECTRONIC INFO SOURCES  170,355.00  35,107.26  0.00  135,247.74  20.61  8,000.00 

53412  REFERENCE SERIALS  36,414.00  18,697.79  0.00  17,716.21  51.35  0.00 

53413  ELECTRONIC SERVICES  244,124.00  89,006.86  0.00  155,117.14  36.46  2,910.00 

53414  ELECTRONIC COLLECTION  255,000.00  276,794.95  0.00 (21,794.95)  108.55  846.83 

53464  VENDOR PROCESSING SERVICES  153,000.00  157,848.37  0.00 (4,848.37)  103.17  4,888.79 

53490  COLLECTION PROJECTS  6,000.00  5,155.64  0.00  844.36  85.93  0.00 

53499  GIFTS - MATERIALS  1,000.00  6,381.48  0.00 (5,381.48)  638.15  98.43 

53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT  8,300.00  5,484.11  0.00  2,815.89  66.07  0.00 

53501  FURNISHINGS  50,000.00  49,600.53  10,487.34 (10,087.87)  120.18  4,479.02 

53502  IT HARDWARE  296,200.00  294,288.12  0.00  1,911.88  99.35  15,034.48 

53503  PRINTERS  20,000.00  6,380.55  0.00  13,619.45  31.90  0.00 

53505  SOFTWARE  33,500.00  29,399.07  0.00  4,100.93  87.76  2,375.73 

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  362,450.00  320,362.04  60,104.37 (18,016.41)  104.97  19,327.39 

54101  LEGAL SERVICES  105,000.00  76,649.90  0.00  28,350.10  73.00  0.00 

54102  COLLECTION AGENCY  30,000.00  21,825.07  0.00  8,174.93  72.75  2,380.70 

54161  RESOURCE SHARING SERVICES  25,000.00  16,253.10  0.00  8,746.90  65.01  0.00 

54162  BIBLIOGRAPHICS SERVICES  40,000.00  23,858.98  0.00  16,141.02  59.65  0.00 

54163  PRINTING AND BINDING  2,000.00  2,639.67  0.00 (639.67)  131.98  0.00 

54165  ILL LOST ITEM CHARGE  3,000.00  1,658.15  0.00  1,341.85  55.27  0.00 

54200  POSTAGE  42,000.00  35,707.38  0.00  6,292.62  85.02  14.95 

54201  TELEPHONE/DATA LINES  161,300.00  172,457.22  0.00 (11,157.22)  106.92  4,368.89 

54300  TRAVEL  29,140.00  20,369.15  0.00  8,770.85  69.90  3,282.48 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 12/27/2013 Page 3 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

54301  MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS  31,050.00  34,556.81  0.00 (3,506.81)  111.29  2,988.58 

54400  ADVERTISING  28,920.00  20,516.72  0.00  8,403.28  70.94  179.25 

54501  RENTALS/LEASES - BUILDINGS  197,000.00  183,641.44  56,092.30 (42,733.74)  121.69  0.00 

54502  RENTAL/LEASE - EQUIPMENT  32,000.00  35,068.88  2,031.74 (5,100.62)  115.94  6,700.33 

54600  INSURANCE  189,500.00  5,024.54  0.00  184,475.46  2.65  123.54 

54700  ELECTRICITY  220,000.00  229,230.49  0.00 (9,230.49)  104.20  14,421.15 

54701  NATURAL GAS  17,000.00  8,693.96  0.00  8,306.04  51.14  1,048.96 

54702  WATER  20,200.00  26,924.58  0.00 (6,724.58)  133.29  752.94 

54703  SEWER  21,700.00  28,241.35  0.00 (6,541.35)  130.14  585.94 

54704  REFUSE  22,500.00  25,101.46  0.00 (2,601.46)  111.56  234.80 

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  204,300.00  214,986.26  16,793.93 (27,480.19)  113.45  13,575.63 

54801  CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE  703,800.00  678,591.80  111,663.92 (86,455.72)  112.28  53,553.40 

54803  MAINT. TELECOM EQUIPMENT  30,200.00  21,214.45  3,981.19  5,004.36  83.43  0.00 

54805  VEHICLE REPAIR - MAJOR  0.00  8,406.65  0.00 (8,406.65)  0.00  0.00 

54900  REGISTRATIONS  21,700.00  25,965.83  0.00 (4,265.83)  119.66  612.94 

54901  DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS  31,320.00  20,237.06  418.00  10,664.94  65.95  150.00 

54902  TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS  30,500.00  28,485.16  0.00  2,014.84  93.39  0.00 

54903  LICENSES AND FEES  37,750.00  32,422.36  0.00  5,327.64  85.89  2,100.29 

54904  MISCELLANEOUS  1,040.00  1,278.44  0.00 (238.44)  122.93  960.00 

54905  EVENT REGISTRATION  0.00  1,192.15  0.00 (1,192.15)  0.00  0.00 

54906  INTERNAL TRAINING  0.00  4,380.00  0.00 (4,380.00)  0.00  0.00 

55100  INTERGOVERMENTAL  15,000.00  16,613.87  0.00 (1,613.87)  110.76  5,673.52 

56400  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 (14,715.65)

59700  TRANSFERS OUT  495,689.00  495,689.00  0.00  0.00  100.00  495,689.00 

ALL OTHER EXPENSES  7,260,734.00  6,520,501.21  266,414.27  473,818.52  93.47  749,947.62 

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  24,633,803.88  25,546,570.00  266,414.27  97.47  646,351.85  2,239,697.08 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  346,510.31  0.00 (266,414.27) (80,096.04)  0.00 (2,055,536.28)



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 12/27/2013 Page 4 of 5

FUND: DEBT SERVICE FUND (20)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT  0.00  0.17  0.00 (0.17)  0.00  0.00 

TAXES:  0.00  0.17  0.00 (0.17)  0.00  0.00 

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  115.09  0.00 (115.09)  0.00  0.00 

CHARGES OTHER:  0.00  115.09  0.00 (115.09)  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  115.26  0.00  0.00  0.00 (115.26) 0.00 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  115.26  0.00  0.00 (115.26)  0.00  0.00 



Pierce County Library System

Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 12/27/2013 Page 5 of 5

FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FUND (30)

Object Year-To-Date

Actual

2013

Budget

Encumbrances Balance Expend

%Actual

December

REVENUE ACCOUNTS

29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET  1,793,411.00  1,793,411.00  0.00  0.00  100.00  0.00 

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME  0.00  2,082.39  0.00 (2,082.39)  0.00  0.00 

36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS  0.00  105,235.77  0.00 (105,235.77)  0.00  8,335.51 

 1,793,411.00  1,900,729.16  0.00 (107,318.16)  105.98 CHARGES OTHER:  8,335.51 

39700  TRANSFERS IN  495,689.00  495,689.00  0.00  0.00  100.00  495,689.00 

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS  2,396,418.16  2,289,100.00  0.00  104.69 (107,318.16) 504,024.51 

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES  0.00  679.75  0.00 (679.75)  0.00  0.00 

53102  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES  0.00  397.28  0.00 (397.28)  0.00  0.00 

53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT  2,500.00  3,952.57  0.00 (1,452.57)  158.10  0.00 

53501  FURNISHINGS  0.00  34,672.79  3,883.70 (38,556.49)  0.00  0.00 

53502  PC HARDWARE  0.00  20,303.68  0.00 (20,303.68)  0.00  0.00 

53505  SOFTWARE  14,000.00  0.00  13,995.00  5.00  99.96  0.00 

54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  161,900.00  116,431.70  29,463.16  16,005.14  90.11  0.00 

54101  LEGAL SERVICES  0.00  1,110.00  0.00 (1,110.00)  0.00  0.00 

54400  ADVERTISING  0.00  45.00  0.00 (45.00)  0.00  0.00 

54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE  10,000.00  745.01  0.00  9,254.99  7.45  0.00 

54912  CONTINGENCY/RESERVE  67,000.00  0.00  0.00  67,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56200  BUILDINGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS  510,000.00  357,775.08  12,452.96  139,771.96  72.59  0.00 

56201  CONSTRUCTION  227,600.00  215,408.94  18,707.40 (6,516.34)  102.86  0.00 

56202  ELECTRICAL  17,100.00  68,375.80  3,992.73 (55,268.53)  423.21  5,469.74 

56203  FLOORING  0.00  24,350.15  0.00 (24,350.15)  0.00  0.00 

56204  PAINTING AND WALL TREATMENTS  3,000.00  0.00  0.00  3,000.00  0.00  0.00 

56400  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT  66,000.00  63,708.80  0.00  2,291.20  96.53  14,715.65 

56401  VEHICLES  160,000.00  72,119.76  62,134.22  25,746.02  83.91  0.00 

56402  HVAC  1,050,000.00  848,505.27  140,034.32  61,460.41  94.15  18,264.33 

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS  1,828,581.58  2,289,100.00  284,663.49  92.32  175,854.93  38,449.72 

NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT  567,836.58  0.00 (284,663.49) (283,173.09)  0.00  465,574.79 



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 01/06/2014 Page 1 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2013
Budget

Encumbrances 
+  Pre Encum

Balance Expend
%Actual

December

REVENUE ACCOUNTS
29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET 762,126.00 0.00 0.00 762,126.00 0.000.00
31111  PROPERTY TAXES CURRENT 22,831,773.00 23,164,986.22 0.00 )(333,213.22 101.46118,261.63
31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT 913,271.00 800,883.09 0.00 112,387.91 87.6929,402.35
31130  SALE OF TAX TITLE PROPERTY 3,000.00 4,060.51 0.00 )(1,060.51 135.35146.17
31210  PRIVATE HARVEST TAX 70,000.00 70,213.92 0.00 )(213.92 100.310.00
31720  LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX 20,000.00 25,700.91 0.00 )(5,700.91 128.502,343.05

TAXES: 24,600,170.00 24,065,844.65 0.00 534,325.35 97.83150,153.20

33533  STATE FOREST FUNDS 4,000.00 3,347.09 0.00 652.91 83.681,452.66
33872  CONTRACTS FEES - CITIES 3,400.00 3,240.00 0.00 160.00 95.290.00
33890  GOVERMENTAL GRANTS 0.00 5,200.20 0.00 )(5,200.20 0.000.00
34160  COPIER FEES 28,000.00 29,161.37 0.00 )(1,161.37 104.152,082.93
34161  GRAPHICS SERVICES CHARGES 4,400.00 9,145.45 0.00 )(4,745.45 207.853,427.79
34162  PRINTER FEES 70,000.00 76,910.98 0.00 )(6,910.98 109.876,043.82
34730  INTERLIBRARY LOAN FEES 0.00 157.36 0.00 )(157.36 0.000.00
35970  LIBRARY FINES 580,000.00 583,771.73 0.00 )(3,771.73 100.6543,125.60
36110  INVESTMENT INCOME 10,000.00 10,232.84 0.00 )(232.84 102.33660.08
36111  INTEREST -  STATE FOREST FUND 0.00 0.70 0.00 )(0.70 0.000.12
36190  OTHER INTEREST EARNINGS 0.00 7.14 0.00 )(7.14 0.000.59
36200  KEY PEN HLTH DEPT FACILITY REV 0.00 419.12 0.00 )(419.12 0.000.00
36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS 150,000.00 157,246.00 0.00 )(7,246.00 104.83106,114.00
36710  FRIENDS' DONATIONS 0.00 2,762.11 0.00 )(2,762.11 0.000.00
36720  FRIENDS' REIMBURSEMENTS 12,000.00 30,457.09 0.00 )(18,457.09 253.819,958.93
36725  DONATIONS - OTHER 1,000.00 4,005.26 0.00 )(3,005.26 400.536.73
36910  SALE OF SCRAP AND SALVAGE 0.00 151.00 0.00 )(151.00 0.000.00
36920  BOOK SALE REVENUE 6,000.00 5,220.81 0.00 779.19 87.012,015.20
36990  MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 30,000.00 55,714.09 0.00 )(25,714.09 185.714,286.62
36991  PAYMENT FOR LOST MATERIALS 17,000.00 15,351.99 0.00 1,648.01 90.311,099.35
36994  UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 0.00 191.82 0.00 )(191.82 0.007.44
36995  COLLECTION AGENCY REVENUE 0.00 793.33 0.00 )(793.33 0.0060.00
36996  JURY DUTY REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 360.00 0.00 )(360.00 0.000.00
36997  PRIOR YEAR'S REFUNDS 1,600.00 3,838.99 0.00 )(2,238.99 239.940.00
36998  E RATE REIMBURSEMENT 6,000.00 16,340.37 0.00 )(10,340.37 272.343,404.08
36999  REBATES - PROCUREMENT CARD 19,500.00 28,665.31 0.00 )(9,165.31 147.000.00

CHARGES OTHER: 942,900.00 1,042,692.15 0.00 )(99,792.15 110.58183,745.94

39510  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 3,089.41 0.00 )(3,089.41 0.000.00
39511  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS - NON GOV 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 )(15,000.00 0.000.00
39520  INSURANCE RECOVERIES - CAPITAL ASSETS 3,500.00 5,954.04 0.00 )(2,454.04 170.122,527.72

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS 25,132,580.2525,546,570.00 0.00 98.38413,989.75336,426.86

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
51100  SALARIES AND WAGES 13,310,332.00 12,937,301.67 0.00 373,030.33 97.201,018,293.42
51105  ADDITIONAL HOURS 240,200.00 287,116.10 0.00 )(46,916.10 119.5325,934.79
51106  SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL 147,872.00 136,974.18 0.00 10,897.82 92.6314,034.79
51107  SUBSTITUTE HOURS 316,350.00 296,122.59 0.00 20,227.41 93.6121,429.94
51109  TUITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 3,000.00 1,410.35 0.00 1,589.65 47.010.00
51200  OVERTIME WAGES 7,100.00 6,988.90 0.00 111.10 98.442,697.70
51999  ADJ WAGE/SALARY TO MATCH PLAN )(259,227.00 0.00 0.00 )(259,227.00 0.000.00



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 01/06/2014 Page 2 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2013
Budget

Encumbrances 
+  Pre Encum

Balance Expend
%Actual

December

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
52001  INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 165,787.00 163,801.02 0.00 1,985.98 98.8012,353.74
52002  MEDICAL INSURANCE 2,077,991.00 1,983,248.12 0.00 94,742.88 95.44202,596.18
52003  F.I.C.A. 1,085,861.00 1,024,893.44 0.00 60,967.56 94.3979,897.17
52004  RETIREMENT 994,557.00 1,029,790.40 0.00 )(35,233.40 103.5494,218.59
52005  DENTAL INSURANCE 217,822.00 201,668.10 0.00 16,153.90 92.5815,815.43
52006  OTHER BENEFIT 10,620.00 8,800.00 0.00 1,820.00 82.86760.00
52010  LIFE AND DISABILITY INSURANCE 24,185.00 23,010.67 0.00 1,174.33 95.141,717.71
52020  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 20,000.00 11,819.30 0.00 8,180.70 59.100.00
52200  UNIFORMS 1,300.00 357.83 0.00 942.17 27.530.00
52999  ADJ BENEFITS TO MATCH PLAN )(77,914.00 0.00 0.00 )(77,914.00 0.000.00

PERSONNEL 18,285,836.00 18,113,302.67 0.00 172,533.33 99.061,489,749.46

53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES 168,300.00 193,879.21 )(13,568.65 )(12,010.56 107.1414,999.56
53101  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 56,100.00 57,680.05 0.00 )(1,580.05 102.824,617.72
53102  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 60,200.00 53,575.92 0.00 6,624.08 89.00)(1,256.10
53103  AUDIOVISUAL PROCESSING SUP 30,000.00 37,913.29 48.73 )(7,962.02 126.540.00
53104  BOOK PROCESSING SUPPLIES 25,000.00 13,159.61 0.00 11,840.39 52.640.00
53200  FUEL 58,000.00 44,768.44 0.00 13,231.56 77.190.00
53401  ADULT MATERIALS 847,684.00 821,885.95 0.00 25,798.05 96.9645,447.62
53402  SERIALS 0.00 1,369.18 0.00 )(1,369.18 0.000.00
53403  PERIODICALS 80,000.00 66,293.88 0.00 13,706.12 82.872,812.63
53405  JUVENILE BOOKS 496,458.00 450,079.46 0.00 46,378.54 90.6625,071.04
53406  PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION 20,000.00 18,163.41 0.00 1,836.59 90.82465.50
53407  INTERNATIONAL COLLECTION 76,000.00 73,867.67 0.00 2,132.33 97.195,325.03
53408  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - ADULT 816,000.00 825,684.08 0.00 )(9,684.08 101.1934,119.18
53409  AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS - JUV 102,040.00 97,203.86 0.00 4,836.14 95.2613,114.58
53411  ELECTRONIC INFO SOURCES 170,355.00 112,294.26 0.00 58,060.74 65.9285,187.00
53412  REFERENCE SERIALS 36,414.00 19,277.00 0.00 17,137.00 52.94579.21
53413  ELECTRONIC SERVICES 244,124.00 108,686.86 0.00 135,437.14 44.5222,590.00
53414  ELECTRONIC COLLECTION 255,000.00 276,794.95 0.00 )(21,794.95 108.55846.83
53464  VENDOR PROCESSING SERVICES 153,000.00 160,211.78 0.00 )(7,211.78 104.717,252.20
53490  COLLECTION PROJECTS 6,000.00 5,155.64 0.00 844.36 85.930.00
53499  GIFTS - MATERIALS 1,000.00 6,773.82 0.00 )(5,773.82 677.38490.77
53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT 8,300.00 5,484.11 0.00 2,815.89 66.070.00
53501  FURNISHINGS 50,000.00 51,827.10 5,506.45 )(7,333.55 114.676,705.59
53502  IT HARDWARE 296,200.00 294,288.12 0.00 1,911.88 99.3515,034.48
53503  PRINTERS 20,000.00 6,380.55 0.00 13,619.45 31.900.00
53505  SOFTWARE 33,500.00 29,399.07 0.00 4,100.93 87.762,375.73
54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 362,450.00 326,812.94 55,125.10 )(19,488.04 105.3825,778.29
54101  LEGAL SERVICES 105,000.00 76,649.90 0.00 28,350.10 73.000.00
54102  COLLECTION AGENCY 30,000.00 21,825.07 0.00 8,174.93 72.752,380.70
54161  RESOURCE SHARING SERVICES 25,000.00 16,253.10 0.00 8,746.90 65.010.00
54162  BIBLIOGRAPHICS SERVICES 40,000.00 23,858.98 0.00 16,141.02 59.650.00
54163  PRINTING AND BINDING 2,000.00 2,639.67 0.00 )(639.67 131.980.00
54165  ILL LOST ITEM CHARGE 3,000.00 1,658.15 0.00 1,341.85 55.270.00
54200  POSTAGE 42,000.00 41,707.38 0.00 292.62 99.306,014.95
54201  TELEPHONE/DATA LINES 161,300.00 172,457.22 0.00 )(11,157.22 106.924,368.89
54300  TRAVEL 29,140.00 20,582.53 0.00 8,557.47 70.633,495.86



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 01/06/2014 Page 3 of 5

FUND: GENERAL FUND (01)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2013
Budget

Encumbrances 
+  Pre Encum

Balance Expend
%Actual

December

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
54301  MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS 31,050.00 35,818.28 0.00 )(4,768.28 115.364,250.05
54400  ADVERTISING 28,920.00 20,516.72 0.00 8,403.28 70.94179.25
54501  RENTALS/LEASES - BUILDINGS 197,000.00 181,128.44 0.00 15,871.56 91.94)(2,513.00
54502  RENTAL/LEASE - EQUIPMENT 32,000.00 35,068.88 2,031.74 )(5,100.62 115.946,700.33
54600  INSURANCE 189,500.00 5,024.54 0.00 184,475.46 2.65123.54
54700  ELECTRICITY 220,000.00 238,333.37 0.00 )(18,333.37 108.3323,524.03
54701  NATURAL GAS 17,000.00 10,684.88 0.00 6,315.12 62.853,039.88
54702  WATER 20,200.00 26,924.58 0.00 )(6,724.58 133.29752.94
54703  SEWER 21,700.00 28,241.35 0.00 )(6,541.35 130.14585.94
54704  REFUSE 22,500.00 25,268.33 0.00 )(2,768.33 112.30401.67
54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 204,300.00 218,709.94 16,105.97 )(30,515.91 114.9417,299.31
54801  CONTRACTED MAINTENANCE 703,800.00 681,104.80 95,627.06 )(72,931.86 110.3656,066.40
54803  MAINT. TELECOM EQUIPMENT 30,200.00 21,214.45 3,981.19 5,004.36 83.430.00
54805  VEHICLE REPAIR - MAJOR 0.00 8,406.65 0.00 )(8,406.65 0.000.00
54900  REGISTRATIONS 21,700.00 25,965.83 0.00 )(4,265.83 119.66612.94
54901  DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 31,320.00 20,292.06 418.00 10,609.94 66.12205.00
54902  TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 30,500.00 28,485.16 0.00 2,014.84 93.390.00
54903  LICENSES AND FEES 37,750.00 32,569.56 0.00 5,180.44 86.282,247.49
54904  MISCELLANEOUS 1,040.00 1,278.44 0.00 )(238.44 122.93960.00
54905  EVENT REGISTRATION 0.00 1,192.15 0.00 )(1,192.15 0.000.00
54906  INTERNAL TRAINING 0.00 4,380.00 0.00 )(4,380.00 0.000.00
55100  INTERGOVERMENTAL 15,000.00 16,613.87 0.00 )(1,613.87 110.765,673.52
56400  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)(14,715.65
59700  TRANSFERS OUT 495,689.00 495,689.00 0.00 0.00 100.00495,689.00

ALL OTHER EXPENSES 7,260,734.00 6,699,453.49 165,275.59 396,004.92 94.55928,899.90

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS 24,812,756.1625,546,570.00 165,275.59 97.77568,538.252,418,649.36
NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT 319,824.090.00 )(165,275.59 )(154,548.50 0.00)(2,082,222.50



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 01/06/2014 Page 4 of 5

FUND: DEBT SERVICE FUND (20)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2013
Budget

Encumbrances 
+  Pre Encum

Balance Expend
%Actual

December

REVENUE ACCOUNTS
31112  PROPERTY TAXES DELINQUENT 0.00 0.17 0.00 )(0.17 0.000.00

TAXES: 0.00 0.17 0.00 )(0.17 0.000.00

36110  INVESTMENT INCOME 0.00 123.24 0.00 )(123.24 0.008.15

CHARGES OTHER: 0.00 123.24 0.00 )(123.24 0.008.15

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS 123.410.00 0.00 0.00)(123.418.15
NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT 123.410.00 0.00 )(123.41 0.008.15



Pierce County Library System
Board Report - Budget to Actual by Object

Report as of: 12/31/2013

Printed on: 01/06/2014 Page 5 of 5

FUND: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FUND (30)

Object Year-To-Date
Actual

2013
Budget

Encumbrances 
+  Pre Encum

Balance Expend
%Actual

December

REVENUE ACCOUNTS
29150  USE OF FUND BALANCE-BUDGET 1,793,411.00 1,793,411.00 0.00 0.00 100.000.00
36110  INVESTMENT INCOME 0.00 2,237.39 0.00 )(2,237.39 0.00155.00
36700  FOUNDATION DONATIONS 0.00 105,235.77 0.00 )(105,235.77 0.008,335.51

1,793,411.00 1,900,884.16 0.00 )(107,473.16 105.99CHARGES OTHER: 8,490.51
39700  TRANSFERS IN 495,689.00 495,689.00 0.00 0.00 100.00495,689.00

TOTAL FOR REVENUE ACCOUNTS 2,396,573.162,289,100.00 0.00 104.69)(107,473.16504,179.51

EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
53100  OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 679.75 0.00 )(679.75 0.000.00
53102  MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 0.00 397.28 0.00 )(397.28 0.000.00
53500  MINOR EQUIPMENT 2,500.00 3,952.57 0.00 )(1,452.57 158.100.00
53501  FURNISHINGS 0.00 34,672.79 3,883.70 )(38,556.49 0.000.00
53502  PC HARDWARE 0.00 20,303.68 0.00 )(20,303.68 0.000.00
53505  SOFTWARE 14,000.00 0.00 13,995.00 5.00 99.960.00
54100  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 161,900.00 116,431.70 29,463.16 16,005.14 90.110.00
54101  LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 1,110.00 0.00 )(1,110.00 0.000.00
54400  ADVERTISING 0.00 45.00 0.00 )(45.00 0.000.00
54800  GENERAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 10,000.00 745.01 0.00 9,254.99 7.450.00
54912  CONTINGENCY/RESERVE 67,000.00 0.00 0.00 67,000.00 0.000.00
56200  BUILDINGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 510,000.00 357,775.08 12,451.96 139,772.96 72.590.00
56201  CONSTRUCTION 227,600.00 215,408.94 19,281.00 )(7,089.94 103.120.00
56202  ELECTRICAL 17,100.00 68,899.13 3,466.52 )(55,265.65 423.195,993.07
56203  FLOORING 0.00 24,350.15 0.00 )(24,350.15 0.000.00
56204  PAINTING AND WALL TREATMENTS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.000.00
56400  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 66,000.00 63,708.80 0.00 2,291.20 96.5314,715.65
56401  VEHICLES 160,000.00 72,119.76 16,450.17 71,430.07 55.360.00
56402  HVAC 1,050,000.00 939,547.02 48,992.57 61,460.41 94.15109,306.08

TOTAL FOR EXPENSE ACCOUNTS 1,920,146.662,289,100.00 147,984.08 90.35220,969.26130,014.80
NET SURPLUS / DEFICIT 476,426.500.00 )(147,984.08 )(328,442.42 0.00374,164.71



Neel Parikh, Executive Director *  3005 112 t h  St  E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org  

    Date: December 23, 2013 

       To:  Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

   From: Georgia Lomax, Deputy Director 

Subject: 2013 Library Journal Star Libraries Statistics 

Attached is the annual Library Journal article announcing the 2013 “Star Libraries”.  For the past six 

years the publication has scored public libraries on four output measures that are gathered annually by 

the Institute of Museum and Library Services.  Libraries are divided into categories based on the size 

of their budget.  The top libraries in each category earn three, four or five stars.  The 2013 report is 

based on 2011 data. 

This year four Washington State libraries again received stars – in the $30 million+ category, Seattle 

Public (5 star), King County ( 4 stars, down from 5), Lopez Island (moved from 4 to 5 stars in the 

$200K - $399.9K category), and Port Townsend (3 stars in the $1M - $4.9M category).  This year 

PCLS joined 112 libraries in the $10M-$29.9M category, including three other Washington libraries – 

Timberland, Spokane County and Ft. Vancouver Regional.  

There were a total of 9,218 public libraries in 2011.  7,573 of them provided data, and only those 

libraries that provide all four measurements are rated.  Forty-four of Washington’s 62 public libraries 

were included in the rankings. 

This year’s report includes discussion of the need to add outputs related to electronic use and digital 

customers, checkout of downloadable materials, website visits and WiFi use.  Because of the 

coordination required to gather statistics nation-wide, these measures are not expected to be used until 

at least the 2015 report.   

In addition to the article, I’ve attached a chart showing score and measures for select Washington 

libraries, and a comparison of our data and scores since the rankings began in 2008.  (The reports are 

always based on data that is two years prior to the year reported.) 



Expenditure Stars Library Circ* Visits*

Program 

Attendance*

PC 

Use*

2013 

Score 

2012 

Score

$30M + 5 Seattle Public Library Seattle 18.9 11.0 0.3 2.5 1191 1157

$30M + 4 King County Library System Issaquah 16.2 7.7 0.3 3.0 1083 1074

$10M-$29.9M -- Pierce County Library System Tacoma 15.4 4.8 0.2 1.4 515 501

$10M-$29.9M -- Timberland Regional Library Tumwater 9.4 6.9 0.1 1.1 456 0

$10M-$29.9M -- Spokane County Library District Spokane 9.9 5.4 0.2 0.9 427 425

$10M-$29.9M -- Fort Vancouver Regional Library District Vancouver 8.8 4.7 0.3 0.1 361 321

$5M-$9.99M -- Whatcom County Library System Bellingham 15.0 7.6 0.3 1.0 596 566

$5M-$9.99M -- North Central Regional Library Wenatchee 7.8 4.6 0.2 1.9 475 492

$5M-$9.99M -- Spokane Public Library Spokane 10.0 4.5 0.2 1.0 419 424

$5M-$9.99M -- Yakima Valley Regional Library Yakima 3.7 3.6 0.2 0.8 284 290

*Per Capita

Washington Libraries not included in the 2013 LJ Stars ranking:

         Kitsap Regional

         Mid-Columbia

         Tacoma Public

         Sno-Isle Regional

Library Journal Index of Public Library Service 2013 (Star Libraries)

(Based on 2011 Data)



15.4 
14.7 

14.1 

12.2 
11.0 10.9 

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

201320122011201020092008

Checkouts Per Capita 

Checkouts

4.8 
5.1 

4.8 

4.2 
3.7 

4.8 

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

201320122011201020092008

Branch Visits Per Capita 

Visits

*Changed door count equipment & software 

* 

0.20 

0.18 

0.20 

0.17 

0.24 

0.12 

0.00

0.05

0.10

0.15

0.20

0.25

201320122011201020092008

Program Attendance Per Capita 

Program
Attendance

1.4 1.4 

1.2 

1.1 

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

2013201220112010

Computer Use Per Capita* 

Computer Use

*Data not available in 2008 & 2009 

515 
501 497 

433 

380

400

420

440

460

480

500

520

540

2013201220112010

LJ Star Libraries Score* 

Score

*PCLS not ranked in 2008 & 2009 

H:\Board of Trustees\Memos\2014\Star Libraries 2013 Charts.xlsx























 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date:  December 30, 2013 
 To: Chair Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Linda Farmer, Marketing & Community Relations Director 

 Subject: Library’s 2013 Card Drive Reached Out to Schools and Community 

 
Pierce County Library System congratulates Wendy Olivar, 12, of Lakewood, who got a new Pierce County Library 
card and won the drawing for a Kindle Fire HD—a gift from Pierce County Library Foundation. Wendy’s entire 
family joined her in getting library cards and in attending the presentation of her prize at Lakewood Pierce County 
Library. Wendy visits the library every week for tutoring, to use the computers and to hang out. 
 
More than 6,000 cards were issued during the Library’s seventh annual card drive, which ran Oct. 1 – 31. The 
numbers are not final as one of our partnering school districts experienced a computer glitch and was not able to 
issue its cards. We expect to have final numbers early or mid-2014.  
 
During the card drive, people could choose from a variety of card styles, including two designs from this year’s 
library card design contest: the owl from grades 7–12, and the flower from grades K–6. The card drive increased 
public awareness and knowledge of library services and promoted the use of the Library’s offerings. Lynne 
Hoffman, Judy Nelson, Jami Schwarzwalder, Cheri Star, Cassie Creley and Kit Thompson coordinated and managed 
strategies to reach and engage new card holders. 
 
Students: In addition to visiting schools in our service area and issuing cards to students, the most significant 
success during the card drive was our community partnership program with Bethel School District* and Franklin 
Pierce Schools. Judy, Youth Services Librarians and Outreach staff worked to get a card into the hand of every 
student who did not already have a Pierce County Library card. We hope to continue this partnership in 2014, which 
is particularly important, given the high turnover of enrollment in the schools. We are also talking about this 
opportunity with other school districts.  
 
Communicated with People Where They Live. Developed and sent direct mail to a selected target demographic in 
the Library’s service area, based on high-density population and low card-holder numbers. The mailing included a 
library card to activate by bringing the card to a Pierce County Library. A demographic software—Community 
Connects—provided information to customize the mailing to interests of residents.  
 
Earned and paid media: Conducted mass media, with seven news stories verified. We reached 2,912 people with 
our Facebook posts, gaining 20 likes and 6 shares. We also ran print and online ads in local newspapers, garnering 
360,000 impressions. 
 
Library Card Liaisons: The liaisons were advocates for the drive. Site location supervisors were able to access 
information from Community Connects to customize their card drive activities. Individually the liaisons conducted 
186 communication points by displaying posters and bookmarks throughout communities, getting organizations to 
broadcast GET THE CARD! messages on readerboards, and making presentations to various groups.  
 

 

  

3005 112th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: December 31, 2013 
 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 

 Subject: Library Legislative Day  

 
Washington Library Association's annual Library Legislative Day in Olympia will take place on 
Friday, January 24, 2014. 
 
Linda Farmer will lead a delegation of library staff to visit Pierce County Library System 
legislators. We prepare an information packet for every legislator and schedule visits with those 
who are available. Information packets and a letter are given to all of our legislators. 
 
During the next Board meeting we will bring you up-to-date regarding this activity. 
 
  

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director   3005 112 th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date:  December 30, 2013 

 To:  Chair Ishem and Members of the Board  

 From:  Neel Parikh 

   Subject:   Reappointment of Linda Ishem to the Board of Trustees  

 

Linda Ishem’s term on the Board expires February 14, 2014. She is eligible for a full first term. 
Linda has expressed interest in reappointment.   

Normally, I would ask that during the Board meeting, you would direct me to submit Linda’s 
name to the Pierce County Executive for reappointment to the Board of Trustees for a five-year 
term. However, since you had just elected Linda Chair of the Board and the process can take up 
to six weeks, I have submitted a letter (attached) to Pierce County Executive Pat McCarthy 
requesting her reappointment. 

 

 

 

 

  







 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date:  December 30, 2013 
 To:  Chair Ishem and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Linda Farmer, APR, Marketing and Community Relations Director 

 Subject: Budget 2014 Highlights 
 
 
After the Dec. 11 Board approval of the 2014 Operating Budget, Marketing and Community Relations posted 
the attached “Highlights” document on Staff Web. The document is an overview of the 2014 budget from the 
staff’s perspective. A similar version was shared with The Puyallup Herald by request that week resulting in a 
story on Dec. 18. It can be found at http://www.puyallupherald.com/2013/12/18/2953904/county-library-
approves-2014-budget.html.  
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

3005 112th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 

http://www.puyallupherald.com/2013/12/18/2953904/county-library-approves-2014-budget.html
http://www.puyallupherald.com/2013/12/18/2953904/county-library-approves-2014-budget.html


2014 Pierce County Library Budget Highlights 
12.16.13 

You may have heard the Board of Trustees approved the Library’s 2014 operating budget on 
Dec. 11. As with the majority of our budgets during the recession, we had a shortfall to deal 
with. This year it was $1.1 million. We met the shortfall with combination of spending 
reductions, staff efficiencies and cash reserves. Open hours, staffing and services at the branches 
were not affected.  

$26.7M Operating Budget 

The 2014 Operating Budget is $26,654,035. Comparatively, last year’s budget was $25.4M. 
Even though 2014 property tax revenues increased by 3.7 percent, it was not enough to offset 
increases in maintenance and operations, benefits, retirement and wages. As a result, there was a 
$1.1 million shortfall, or a 4.1 percent reduction, in the operating budget over last year. 

Staff managed the 2014 shortfall by: 

• Continuing salary planning to better match filled vacancies   $583,000 
• Transferring less money from the operating budget to the capital budget  $255,000 
• Moving money from cash reserves      $127,663 
• Reducing books and materials allocation      $  20,000 
• Net of all other changes         $115,000 

As you know, it has been our goal for the Library to come out of the economic downturn 
stronger and ready to sustain operations in light of increasing customer demands yet flat or little 
projected revenue growth. We couldn’t have made it this far without your help. You’ve worked 
so hard to maintain core services and push forward with the initiatives our residents told us were 
important such as career assistance, student success and support for military families. I am proud 
of you and the work you’ve done. These past four years have not been easy. 

Staff reductions 

As announced on Nov. 8, this budget includes the elimination of two .75 FTE administrative 
positions as of Dec. 31, 2013. One person from the Finance Department will be placed internally, 
one person from the HR Training staff will be laid off. I do not anticipate further layoffs in 2014. 

What to expect in 2014 

The 2014 budget funds much-needed facilities upgrades: 

• Restrooms. Restrooms at Parkland/Spanaway, South Hill, Gig Harbor, Summit, Key 
Center and Lakewood will be overhauled. 



• Lighting. Energy efficient lighting will be installed at Gig Harbor, Key Center and 
Lakewood. The new lighting should perform better and allow us to qualify for rebates to 
offset the cost. 

• South Hill. The Pierce County Library Foundation and Friends of the South Hill Library 
will launch a $150,000 fundraising effort in early 2014 to improve the South Hill 
experience. If fully funded, expect a newly reimagined reading and Internet area, 
practical improvements for teens and tweens, and an attractive book sale area in the 
lobby.  

Service and program improvements and innovations in 2014 include: 

• Block play program expanded. We’ve expanded our popular block play program to 
include all the branches. 

• Science-to-Go. With support of a grant from the Paul G. Allen Family Foundation we’re 
launching a STEM project called Science-to-Go for students in kindergarten through 3rd 
grade. Parents, caregivers and teachers will be able to check out a Science-to-Go 
backpack with books and activities related to STEM.  

• New van for senior visits. Thanks to a grant from the Gary E. Milgard Family 
Foundation, we have a new van for transporting books and materials to 29 senior care 
facilities in Pierce County. 

• Technology. Thanks to another grant from the Paul G. Allen Family Foundation, 
customers will be able to participate in a new online program that will reward reading 
and exploring library resources.  

• Jobs. We’ve partnered with Microsoft and the Washington State Library to provide the 
full suite of courses in the Microsoft IT Academy for free. 

• Ebooks/audiobooks. The budget also allocates additional funds for ebooks and 
audiobooks.  

• Citizenship. The Library will partner with Tacoma Community House to offer two 
citizenship classes to refugees and immigrants each quarter for two years at the 
Lakewood and University Place libraries. 

 

I am available to answer questions you may have on the budget as are Cliff Jo and Georgia 
Lomax. Again, thank you for the critical work you do on behalf of our 18 branches and all the 
different communities we serve. 

-Neel Parikh 

 













 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: December 30, 2013 
 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 

 Subject: College-Going Culture 

 
 
During the last Board meeting, Linda Ishem and I talked about college-going culture work at 
University of Washington Tacoma. 
 
Attached for your information are articles regarding this initiative. Also attached is a practical 
guide for activities high school students should engage in over the last six years of their school 
career. 
 
We will keep you up to date regarding our activities on this topic. 
 
  

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 

























 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: December 30, 2013 
 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 

 Subject: PCLS Featured in Teaching Young Children 

 

The current issue of Teaching Young Children contains an article called “Get to Know the NEW 
Children’s Librarian.” The article provides explanations and examples of how children’s 
librarians serve young children and their teachers through collections, outreach, and 
programming. It also highlights the role of children’s librarians as curators and experts in using 
new media for early literacy education.  

Pierce County Library is one of three libraries recognized in the article (see page 28) for its 
outreach efforts in this area. I have attached the article for your information. 

 

 

 
 
  

 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 







 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112 th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548-3300   FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 Date: December 27, 2013 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 

 From: Georgia Lomax, Deputy Director 

 Subject: First Amendment and the Anarchist Cookbook 

 
During last month’s Board meeting, while discussing the Materials Selection Policy draft, the 
controversial Anarchist Cookbook was brought up. The day after the meeting, the attached story 
was on the news.  I thought you might be interested in reading the brief First Amendment 
summary, as well as the publisher vs. author situation. 
 
The Library does not currently have a copy of the Anarchist Cookbook in its collection, likely due 
to theft. Generally this would have been replaced as we received requests for it, but we think 
that the Library may no longer be the place that people come for access, as it is readily 
available for purchase online and also can be found to download for free. 
 

 

  



Author: Pull 'Anarchist Cookbook' bomb guide out 

of print  

 

Credit: Getty Images  

CENTENNIAL, CO - DECEMBER 13: Emergency vehicles sit outside Arapahoe High School after a school 

shooting on December 13, 2013 in Centennial, Colorado. According to authorities, two students were injured by 

a lone gunman who later died of a self-inflicted gun shot wound. (Photo by Chris Schneider/Getty Images)  

by NBC News 

kgw.com 

Posted on December 17, 2013 at 10:46 AM 

It was an accessory in the arsenal of Karl Pierson, the student who opened fire last week inside a Colorado high 

school, leaving one girl in a coma before taking his own life. “The Anarchist Cookbook,” which Pierson read in 

the days before his rampage, isn’t a guide to culinary revolution. 

It’s the original how-to of homicide and mass murder — and sales are still raging, with distribution from the 

likes of Amazon and Barnes & Noble, even as the work is linked to terrorist acts around the world. Now, in rare 

interviews with NBC News, the publisher and the author of the "Cookbook" are trading blows about the book’s 

future. 

“'The Anarchist Cookbook' should go quietly and immediately out of print,” says William Powell, who wrote 

the book as a stern 19-year-old, an opponent of the Vietnam War who felt violence was justified if it could 

prevent even greater violence in the process. He has since renounced that position, but never so forcefully, 

telling NBC in an email that “it is no longer responsible or defensible to keep it in print.” 

Published in 1971, the book has sold more than two million copies and influenced hundreds of malcontents, 

mischief makers, and killers. Police have linked it to the Croatian radicals who bombed Grand Central Terminal 

and hijacked a TWA flight in 1976; the Puerto Rican separatists who bombed FBI headquarters in 1981; 

Thomas Spinks, who led a group that bombed 10 abortion clinics in the 1980s; Timothy McVeigh, who bombed 



the Alfred P. Murrah Federal Building in Oklahoma City in 1995; the Columbine High School shooters of 1999; 

and the 2005 London public transport bombers. 

Just in the last two years, law enforcement has tied the volume to Arizona shooter Jared Loughner, the Boston 

Marathon bombers, and at least a half dozen alleged terrorists and school shooters. 

Powell, meanwhile, has apologized for the destructive cultural force that bears his name, and posted an eight-

paragraph warning to would-be buyers on the book’s Amazon page. But Powell has no say: the rights belong to 

the publisher and always have — and the publisher has never wavered in his commitment to selling. 

“You know, we don’t ban books in America,” says Billy Blann, who bought the rights to the "Cookbook" in 

2002, just as digital sales took off. Blann is the founder of Delta Press, “the world’s most outrageous catalog,” 

as he calls it, and the purveyor of guides on “Justifiable Homicide,” “The Poor Man’s Nuclear Bomb,” and 

“The Butane Lighter Hand Grenade.” 

Of hundreds of titles offering frank tips on bombs, bullets and blades, however, "The Anarchist Cookbook" 

remains his most-asked-for volume, he says, contributing largely to his $3 million in annual revenue and 

supporting a semi-retired life in a 6,000 square foot home in southern Arkansas. 

“I’m sure I got my money back,” he says of the deal. 

Web searches for the "Cookbook" have grown “more than 5,000 percent” in the last decade, according to an 

estimate by Google Trends. At the same time sales of the book have surged past the Penguin and Signet editions 

of Moby Dick, according to Amazon rankings, and Blann has no plans to pull back now. 

When told of this latest school shooting, he goes silent a moment on the phone. “I feel bad about that,” he says 

at last. “But there’s victims of almost anything and everything, and I just don’t think we need to start banning 

books in America.” 

This isn’t Blann’s first public fight over violent literature. A little more than a decade ago, a former police chief 

and several preachers in his hometown of El Dorado, where he serves on the city council, tried to shutter Delta 

Press, calling it a “satanic stronghold” and a cesspool for violence and subversion. “God showed me the city of 

El Dorado,” said Dwain Miller, a pastor at Second Baptist Church, waving a copy of the Delta Press catalog, 

“and he said, ‘there is a dark cloud over the city.’” Blann said his books were for “entertainment” and 

“academic” use only, a line he echoes today. 

But what about Amazon and Barnes & Noble? Neither bookseller responded to NBC’s requests for comment. 

Both companies show the "Cookbook" in stock and ready to ship in time for Christmas. Both will even gift-

wrap it, and ship some of Blann’s other titles — including primers on how to garrote, stab, and burn — in the 

same bundle for free. 

Legally, this is all protected, says Christina Wells, a First Amendment scholar at the University of Missouri 

Law School. As public expression, a book can only be prohibited or punished if it “is likely to incite imminent 

lawless action,” according to a 1969 Supreme Court ruling. 

It’s hard to prove that an act was aided or abetted by a given book, or that the influence was imminent, so 

there’s never been a successful lawsuit against "The Anarchist Cookbook"—or any how-to guide to violence for 

that matter. Corporate booksellers have escaped legal action as well. “Their First Amendment defense is pretty 

strong,” says Wells. 



In 2010, after a father-son team of British white supremacists drew on "The Anarchist Cookbook" to make a jar 

of ricin, a London judge joined police in calling for a ban on the title. But Amazon said the law could not 

compel them to stop selling the book. “Our goal is to support freedom of expression and to provide customers 

with the broadest selection possible so they can find, discover and buy any title,” a spokesperson for the 

bookseller said at the time, adding that they would only remove a book if the law specifically found it to be 

illegal. 

On Monday the parents of Colorado school gunman Karl Pierson said they were "shattered" by their son’s 

actions. They don’t understand why he made three Molotov cocktails, grabbed a shotgun and a machete, and 

slipped into a side door of his high school, gun drawn. Perhaps the "Cookbook" wasn’t pivotal, although 

machetes and Molotov cocktails are included. It’s a mystery and a tragedy for everyone. 

But for William Powell, it’s also an opportunity, a chance to make the two chapters of his life into one. In the 

40-plus years since he wrote "The Anarchist Cookbook," he has reinvented himself as an educator on the 

international stage, running a series of elite schools abroad, before settling in Malaysia. There he owns a teacher 

training center and writes books on pedagogy for the State Department. 

One of his fundamental ideas is that schools need to be made safer, and, ironically, a way to move toward that 

goal is to pull "The Anarchist Cookbook" out of print. 

“I hope this helps,” he says. 

 































 



 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director *  3005 112 t h  St  E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org  

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: December 23, 2013 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Georgia Lomax, Deputy Director 

 Subject: Philosophy Policy, January Draft 

 

Attached is the latest draft of the Board’s Philosophy Policy with changes to reflect December’s 

discussion about elements of the Policy Statement.  Changes focus on the role of serving the 

community and wording related to Democratic principles and the Constitution. 

 

 



 

H:\Policies\Philosophy\Philosophy Pol draft 20131216.docxPage  1

Board Policy 
 

 

Philosophy Board Policy (January draft) 
 

Policy Statement 

 

The Pierce County Library is a proactive civic leader engaged in the unique role of supporting 

individuals and the community as they pursue their interests, further their education, obtain 

information, engage their imagination and explore a wide variety of ideas.  

 

The Library is a place  for individuals and the community to gather, to build connections, and to 

contribute to creating a vibrant and healthy community. 

 

Pierce County Library operates under the fundamental belief that libraries play a vital role in a 

democracy by supporting an individual’s access to the information they seek and the privacy to 

explore ideas, form opinions and make decisions on issues affecting their lives. The highest 

potential of American democracy can only be realized when a full range of ideas is accessible to 

the people as embodied in the U.S. Constitution’s First Amendment and Article 1 of the 

Washington State Constitution. The Board of Trustees believe operating in pursuit of these 

democratic principles will lead to successful individuals and families and thriving communities. 
 

Purpose 
 

To serve as a core document describing principles that support and guide Pierce County 

Library’s operations, services and decisions. 
 

Policy 
 

Through community leadership, services, resources, programs, partnerships, facilities and 

customer assistance, the Library connects people to the world of information and imagination 

and provides opportunities for individuals to connect with others in the community.  

 

The Library creates an environment that allows each individual or family to explore and make 

choices within their personal values and interests, and accomplish their individual goals. 

 

The following principles guide the work and decisions of the Board of Trustees and the staff of 

the Pierce County Library: 

 

The Library: 
 

 Offers current, up-to-date, customer-focused services, experiences, facilities, technology 

and resources. 

 Provides welcoming places for the community to gather and interact. 



 

H:\Policies\Philosophy\Philosophy Pol draft 20131216.docxPage  2

 Demonstrates leadership in the Library field, embracing the spirit of innovation and 

thoughtful risk taking in service of the community and its residents. 

 Actively engages communities and residents about what they value and want from the 

Library and uses this input to inform Library actions and choices. 

 Is an innovative community leader and cooperates, collaborates and partners with 

agencies, community groups, organizations and others to achieve common goals and to 

effectively and efficiently support, provide and deliver resources and services the 

community needs and values. 

 Operates as a System in order to provide equitable service for all communities in its 

service area, and in recognition that the best use of money and resources is achieved by 

sharing materials and resources, professional skills and knowledge, and administrative 

support. 

 Acts as a good steward of the taxpayer’s dollar and makes decisions that best serve the 

community. 

 Seeks to serve residents where they want, when they want and how they want, including 

in Library facilities, in the community and online. 
 

Adopted by the Pierce County Rural Library District Board of Trustees, July 17, 1974, revised 

XXXX, 2014 



 

H:\Policies\Philosophy\Philosophy Pol draft 

20131216.docx\\KAHUNA\Users\glomax\Policies\Philosophy\Philosophy Pol draft 20131216.docxPage  1

Board Policy 
 

 

Philosophy Board Policy (January draft) 
 

Policy Statement 

 

The Pierce County Library is a proactive civic leader engaged in the unique community role of 

supporting individuals and the communityas they as they pursuee their own interests, further  

their education, obtain information, engage their imagination and exploree a wide variety of 

ideas, and engage their imagination.  

 

The Library is a place and space for people individuals and the community to gather, to build 

connections, and to contribute to creating a vibrant and healthy community. 

 

 

 

Pierce County Library operates under the fundamental belief that libraries play a vital role in a 

democracy by supporting an individual’s access to the information they seek and the privacy to 

explore ideas, form opinions and make decisions on issues affecting their lives. The highest 

potential of American democracy can only be realized when a full range of ideas is accessible to 

the people as embodied in the U.S. Constitution’s First Amendment and Article 1 of the 

Washington State Constitution. As a result, tThe Library Board of Trustees believes operating in 

pursuit of these democratic principles will lead to successful individuals will succeed and 

families and thriving communities will thrive. 
 

Purpose 
 

To serve as a core document describing principles that support and guide Pierce County 

Library’s operations, services and decisions. 
 

Policy 
 

Through community leadership, services, resources, programs, partnerships, facilities and 

customer assistance, the Library connects people to the world of information and imagination 

and provides opportunities for individuals to connect with others in the community.  

 

The Library creates an environment that allows each individual or family to explore and make 

choices within their personal values and interests, and accomplish their individual goals. 

 

The following principles guide the work and decisions of the Board of Trustees and the staff of 

the Pierce County Library: 

 

The Library: 
 



 

H:\Policies\Philosophy\Philosophy Pol draft 

20131216.docx\\KAHUNA\Users\glomax\Policies\Philosophy\Philosophy Pol draft 20131216.docxPage  2

 Offers current, up-to-date, customer-focused services, experiences, facilities, technology 

and resources. 

 Provides welcoming places for the community to gather and interact. 

 Demonstrates leadership in the Library field, embracing the spirit of innovation and 

thoughtful risk taking in service of the community and its residents. 

 Actively engages communities and residents about what they value and want from the 

Library and uses this input to inform Library actions and choices. 

 Is an innovative community leader and cooperates, collaborates and partners with 

agencies, community groups, organizations and others to achieve common goals and to 

effectively and efficiently support, provide and deliver resources and services the 

community needs and values. 

 Operates as a System in order to provide equitable service for all communities in its 

service area, and in recognition that the best use of money and resources is achieved by 

sharing materials and resources, professional skills and knowledge, and administrative 

support. 

 Acts as a good steward of the taxpayer’s dollar and makes decisions that best serve the 

community. 

 Seeks to serve residents where they want, when they want and how they want, including 

in Library facilities, in the community and online. 
 

Adopted by the Pierce County Rural Library District Board of Trustees, July 17, 1974, revised 

XXXX, 20132014 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date:  December 20, 2013 
 To:  Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees    

 From: Lisa Bitney, Reading & Materials Director 

 Subject: Selection of Library Materials Policy 
 
Attached is the latest draft of the Selection Policy which includes the changes discussed at the last meeting.  We 
have added language to call out our focus on the customer and adjusted the language so it is more in keeping 
with our other Board Policies.   We have also broadened our unprotected forms of expression statement.   

During the meeting, I would like to hear your thoughts on these revisions.  If these changes meet your 
expectations, I ask you to consider its approval.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

3005 112th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 







  Selection of Library Materials (Draft December 2013) 

 

  Policy Statement 

The Pierce County Library System selects materials and resources that support the Library’s Mission 

Statement:mission:  

 

“To bring the world of information and imagination to all people of the our communityounty”. 

Purpose 

The Board of Trustees of Pierce County Library System recognizes that tThe highest potential of American 
democracy can only be realized when a full range of ideas is accessible to the people as embodied in the United 
States Constitution’s First Amendment, which protects the free expression of ideas and Article 1 of the Washington 
State Constitution. The Pierce County Library operates under the fundamental belief that libraries play a vital role 
in democracy by providing individuals access to information that allows them to explore and question ideas, form 
opinions and make decisions on issues that affect their lives.  

 

  

 

The Library’s collection, protected by the First Amendment and Article I of the Washington State Constitution, is a 

marketplace of ideas, contained in varied and divergent materials and formats. 

 The Board of Trustees believes operating in pursuit of these democratic principles will lead to 
successful individuals and families and thriving communities.   

Selection Policy 

The Library’s collection and resources are selected and maintained to provide a marketplace of ideas containing 

varied and divergent views, materials and formats. These materials enable individuals to acquire or adapt the 

skills and knowledge necessary to participate in self-government, be productive, explore and challenge ideas, 

and contribute to the enjoyment of life according to the full exercise of free choice. 

 

 Selection is and shall be vested in the Executive Director of the Pierce County Library System and, at the 

Director’s designation, in such members of the staff who are qualified by reason of education and training. 

 

The Library’s collection will be selected and maintained to provide material to enable each individual to acquire 

or adapt the skills and knowledge necessary to participate in self-government, be productive, elevate the 

individual’s humanity and contribute to the enjoyment of life according to the full exercise of free choice. 

 

TIn pursuit of this goal, the Library’s collection will: 

 I include Provide as wide a selection, as possible with materials for all ages and reading levels., 

 Provide  Include materials members of the community wants, 

  . Subjects will bBe impartial., and 

  cCovered topics in sufficient depth to meet anticipated and expressed needs, 

 Include, as available, diverse and opposing points of view on issues of public interest.. 

Comment [MSOffice1]:  



The collection will be impartial and will seek the greatest possible balance by including, as available, diverse and 

opposing points of view on issues of public interest. 

Factors to be considered in adding specific materials to the Library’s collection shall include:  

 

 Present collection composition  

 Collection development objectives  

 Customer iInterest 

 Customer dDemand 

 Support of Library initiatives and services 

 Timeliness 

 Audience  

 Significance of subject  

 Diversity of viewpoint  

 Effective expression.  

 

The Library welcomes pPublic suggestions of items and subjects not included in the Library’s collection are 

welcomed. 

 No materials shall be excluded because of the race, nationality, gender, religion, political or social view of the 

author. 

 

Individual Iitems which in and of themselves may be controversial or offensive to some may are appropriately be 

selected if their inclusion in the collection will contributes to the balance and effectiveness of the Library’s 

collection as a whole. 

Forms of expression that are unprotected by the First Amendment will not knowingly be included in the 

collection. 

  Unprotected materials are those that have been declared obscene by a U.S. Court of Law.  
 

The Library’s collection is will be organized and maintained to facilitate access. Any additional lLabeling, 

sequestering or alteringation of materials because of controversy related to them willis not be sanctioned. 

 

 

Freedom to Choose 
 
Use of lThe Board of Trustees recognizes that full information about issues of public concern requires access to 

information sources which embody, represent, illustrate and challenge these concerns. 

 

The Board of Trustees believes that library materialsuse is an individual, private matter.  While iWhile individuals 

are free to may select or reject materials for themselves, they cannot restrict the freedom of others to choose 

what that individual will read, view or inquireexplore.   

 

The Board recognizes that full information about issues of public concern requires access to information sources 

which embody, represent, illustrate and challenge these concerns. 

 

Parents or guardians are have the primary responsibile fority to guidinge and directing the library use of their 

own minor child.  The Library does not serve in loco parentis (in the place of parents). 

Comment [MSOffice2]: I like this addition! 



 Selection is and shall be vested in the Executive Director of the Pierce County Library System and, at the 

Director’s designation, in such members of the staff who are qualified by reason of education and training. 

 

The Board of Trustees recognizes the right of iIndividuals to may question the suitability of materials in the 

Library’s collection.  The Library will give serious consideration to each customer’s opinion. 

 

The Library’s collection will be organized and maintained to facilitate access. Any additional labeling, 

sequestering or alteration of materials because of controversy related to them will not be sanctioned. 

 

 Selection is and shall be vested in the Executive Director of the Pierce County Library System and, at the Director’s 

designation, in such members of the staff who are qualified by reason of education and training 

 
  Withdrawal of Materials 

The Board of Trustees recognizes that wWithdrawing materials from the collection is as important a part of the 

maintenance of the Library’s collection as the initial selection. 

Therefore, the withdrawal policy of the Library shall include the same factors as the selection policy. 

This paragraph is not intended to sanction removal of library materials based upon any controversy surrounding 

the material. 

 

Board Policy 2.6 

 

Adopted by the Pierce County Rural Library District Board of Trustees on November 11, 1992. Mission 

Statement revised April 11, 1996 with the adoption of the Long Range Plan. Revised: February 13, 2008. 

Revised:, December XXX, 20143. 

 

Add back hyperlinks to U.S. Constitution’s First Amendment and Article 1 of the WA State Constitution. 
 

[Add see reference to Administrative Policy 92-04, “Criteria for Library Materials Selection”] 

 

Consider adding this link to Department of Justice website for discussion of obscenity as articulated in 
case law:  
 
http://www.justice.gov/criminal/ceos/subjectareas/obscenity.html 



PIERCE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM 

Executive Director 
Priorities & 

Competencies 
Board of Trustees Succession Planning 

Project 
 

Presented by Catherine McHugh, Ph.D. 

12/31/2013 
 

 

 

  

 



1 

 

NOTE TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES IN PREPARATION  

FOR JAN. 8, 2014 MEETING 

 
The attached document summarizes proposed Future Priorities and Executive Director 

Competencies for the Succession Planning Project initiated by the Board of Trustees in 

July, 2013.  

 

Future Priorities were developed after completing 1) individual interviews with Board of 

Trustees members and Community leaders, and 2) a group process with Administrative 

Team (AT) and Customer Experience (CET) managers.  In addition, participants were 

asked to provide additions, deletions, and / or edits to a proposed list of Priorities in the 

most recent phone interviews. The Future Priorities document (see page 2) incorporates 

all of this feedback. 

 

Executive Director Competencies were collated after gathering and integrating individual 

input from Board members and AT / CET managers. Participants were asked to identify  

5 – 7 key competencies from a list of 18 possibilities. The attached list of 11 

Competencies incorporates all of the feedback I received; at least half of the respondents 

identified these 11 competencies as key. In all cases, I have re-written the competencies 

and key actions to reflect executive as opposed to managerial responsibilities. In addition, 

the feedback suggested that some of the competencies could be combined or integrated; I 

have done this where appropriate.  

 

Please review the attached information. When we meet on January 8
th 

I would like to: 

 

1. Gather any final edits you have about the Future Priorities document (page 2). 

Feedback from respondents suggested that the Priorities should not be listed in any 

priority order. I would like to get your agreement on this and adopt the list of 

proposed Priorities.  

 

2. Gather your input on the proposed Executive Competencies (pages 3 – 14). 

Specifically, 

 

a. Does the proposed list of competencies appropriately capture how a 

successful Director would execute this role and the Priorities? 

 

b. Might it be useful to identify “core” competencies from the list of 11 

competencies? These “core” competencies would be bare minimum criteria 

we would utilize to screen the initial list of candidates. The remaining 

“distinguishing” competencies would be utilized to differentiate final 

candidates from one another.  

  



2 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: PROPOSED FUTURE PRIORITIES 
 

(Not listed in priority order) 

 

 Create collaborative relationships and partnerships with local, county, & 

state governments as well as community groups & organizations in order to 

integrate and leverage public resources for the delivery of Library service to 

the community.  

 

 Build organic support amongst individual library customers, communities, 

partners, and potential customers / partners so that, when it is time to raise 

funds / support, PCLS’s value and relevance is self-evident.  

 

 Develop and undertake capital improvement / expansion strategies that 1) 

utilize available resources and 2) position the Library to best serve the tax 

payers, well into the future. 

 

 Execute the necessary budgetary discipline to promote operational and 

capital improvement / expansion strategies. 

 

 Continually solicit, assess, and appropriately respond to customer and 

community feedback regarding needs for Library service.  

 

 Undertake the necessary and relevant technological and operational 

innovations to meet the diverse and growing customer and community needs 

for Library service.  

 

 Develop and undertake organizational innovations that develop the staff’s 

technological competence and foster a flexible, innovative, team-oriented, 

and internal / external customer focused culture. 

 

 Maintain the continuity and deepen the effectiveness of the senior leadership 

team as well as cross-functional internal customer / supplier teams. 

 

 Develop leadership talent and bench strength throughout the organization to 

meet technological and fiscal challenges as well as evolve the organization’s 

customer focused coaching culture. 



3 

 

PROPOSED EXECUTIVE COMPETENCIES 

 

 

INTERPERSONAL LEADERSHIP BUSINESS / 

MANAGEMENT 

PERSONAL 

ATTRIBUTES 

    

 

Building Partnerships 

 

Building Trust 

 

Communication 

 

 

Building  Successful 

Teams 

 

Developing Others 

 

Facilitating Change 

 

Leading Through 

Vision & Values 

 

 

Business Acumen 

 

Customer Focus 

 

Strategic Decision 

Making 

 

Leadership 

Disposition 

 

 

The following Executive Competencies are listed in alphabetical order.  

The order does not imply any degree of priority or importance.  

  



4 

 

 

Building Partnerships 

Proactively identifying opportunities and taking action to build strategic relationships 

between the organization and other organizational entities and stakeholders; creates 

an environment in which teams, departments, or external organizations collaborate to 

achieve short and long-term business goals. 

 

Key Actions 

 Identifies partnership needs—Analyzes the organization to identify key relationships 

that should be initiated or improved to further the attainment of strategic goals. 

 Builds trust—interacts with others in a way that gives them confidence in one’s 

intentions and those of the organization; ensures that others in the organization engage 

with partners and potential partners in the same way.  

 Explores partnership opportunities—Exchanges information with potential partners to 

clarify partnership benefits and potential problems; collaboratively determines the scope 

and expectations of the partnership so needs in both areas can be met; facilitates the 

development of this skill in key leaders. 

 Formulates action plans—Collaboratively determines courses of action to realize 

mutual goals; facilitates agreement on each partner’s responsibilities and needed support; 

facilitates, through others, the development of partnership opportunities and action plans. 

 Subordinates organization’s goals—Anticipates effects of organization’s actions and 

decisions on partners; influences others to support partnership objectives. 

 Monitors partnerships—Implements effective means for monitoring and evaluating the 

partnership process, the health of the relationships, and the attainment of mutual goals. 

  



5 

 

 

Building Successful Teams  

Using appropriate methods and a flexible interpersonal style to help build cohesive 

teams and internal customer-supplier partnerships; facilitating the collaborative 

completion of organizational goals; intentionally creating a positive, team-oriented 

culture. 

 

Key Actions 

 Develops executive leadership—Facilitates the development of structures and processes 

to build an effective executive leadership team; facilitates relationship-building among 

executive team membership to ensure well-functioning internal customer-supplier 

partnerships; monitors and maintains the health and effectiveness of the executive 

leadership team. 

 Develops direction—Ensures that the purpose and importance of all teams are clarified 

(e.g., teams have a clear charter or mission statement); guides the setting of specific and 

measurable team goals and objectives. 

 Develops structure—Helps to clarify roles and responsibilities of executive team 

members; helps ensure that necessary steering, review, accountability, and support 

functions are in place for all teams. 

 Facilitates goal accomplishment—Makes procedural or process suggestions for 

achieving executive team goals or performing team functions; provides necessary 

resources or helps to remove obstacles to team accomplishments; provides and / or 

ensures that necessary feedback and reinforcement are provided to team members. 

 Involves others—Listens to and fully involves others in team decisions and actions; 

values and uses individual differences and talents. 

 Informs others on team—Shares important or relevant information with the executive 

team; ensures relevant communication is shared throughout the organization. 

 Models commitment—Adheres to the executive team’s expectations and guidelines; 

fulfills team responsibilities; demonstrates personal commitment to the team. 

 Models and reinforces teamwork—Ensures that leaders throughout the organization 

facilitate and model teamwork and collaboration via successful customer-supplier 

partnerships, effective project / cross-functional teams, and cohesive departmental teams. 

  



6 

 

 

Building Trust  

Interacting with others in a way that gives them confidence in one’s intentions and 

those of the organization. 

 

Key Actions 

 Operates with integrity—Demonstrates honesty; keeps personal commitments; behaves 

in a consistent manner; demonstrates alignment between one’s intent and behaviors. 

 Upholds organizational integrity—Ensures that the organization keeps its commitments 

to internal as well as external stakeholders 

 Discloses own positions—Shares thoughts, feelings, and rationale so that others 

understand personal positions. 

 Remains open to ideas—Listens to others and objectively considers others’ ideas and 

opinions, even when they conflict with one’s own. 

 Uses Key Principles—Establishes good interpersonal relationships by helping people 

feel valued, appreciated, and included in discussions (enhances self-esteem, empathizes, 

involves, discloses, supports). 

 Supports others—Treats people with dignity, respect, and fairness; gives proper credit 

to others; stands up for deserving others and their ideas even in the face of resistance or 

challenge. 

  



7 

 

 

Business Acumen  

Using economic, financial, market, and industry data to understand and improve 

business results; using one’s understanding of major business functions, industry 

trends, politics / legislative systems, and own organization’s position to contribute to 

effective business strategies and tactics. 

 

Key Actions 

 Analyzes—Uses economic, financial, market, and industry data to assess current 

business strategies and tactics or to evaluate specific business opportunities; identifies 

trends and anticipates their impact. 

 Integrates—Integrates economic, financial, market, and industry data from multiple 

sources to identify critical business issues; articulates the implications of business trends 

for the broader organization. 

 Understands business functions—Understands the nature and interdependencies of 

business functions and supporting processes (marketing, finance, operations, information 

technology, etc.). 

 Understands the industry—Understands the industry in which the organization operates 

(trends, customers, competition, market share, etc.). 

 Leverages one’s understanding—Uses understanding of business, industry, political / 

legislative systems, social / demographic, and own organization’s performance and 

position to maximize results, limit risk, and effectively direct the organization. 

 Demonstrates political savvy—Identifies and maintains a constant awareness of the 

external environment, gathering information on public, political, legislative, and social 

trends and underlying issues that shape the strategy of the organization.; understands the 

impact of external politics on the work of the organization and recognizes the impact of 

alternative courses of action; is politically adroit in addressing, informing, and 

negotiating buy-in from all key stakeholders; builds consensus and gains the cooperation 

of partners and potential partners.  

  



8 

 

 

Communication 

Clearly conveying the organizational vision, information, and ideas to internal and 

external individuals and groups, through a variety of media, in a manner that engages 

the audience and helps them understand and retain the message. 

 

Key Actions 

 Organizes the communication—Clarifies purpose, intent, context, and importance; 

highlights major points; follows a logical sequence. 

 Maintains audience attention—Keeps the audience engaged through use of techniques 

such as analogies, illustrations, humor, an appealing style, body language, and voice 

inflection. 

 Adjusts to the audience—Frames message in line with audience experience, 

background, and expectations; uses terms, examples, and analogies that are meaningful to 

the audience. 

 Ensures understanding—Seeks input from audience; checks understanding; presents 

message in different ways to enhance understanding. 

 Adheres to accepted conventions—Uses syntax, pace, volume, diction, and mechanics 

appropriate to the media being used. 

 Listens to and comprehends communication from others— Listens carefully, 

providing others full attention; attends to verbal and non-verbal messages from others; 

correctly interprets messages and responds appropriately. 

  



9 

 

 

Customer Focus 

Ensuring that the customer perspective is a driving force behind business decisions 

and activities; promoting customer service as a value; taking responsibility for the 

organization achieving customer satisfaction and loyalty; ensuring implementation of 

service practices that meet customers’ and own organization’s needs. 

 

Key Actions 

 Seeks to understand customer—Ensures that the organization actively and continually 

seeks data and information to understand customer circumstances, problems, 

expectations, and needs. 

 Facilitates resolution of customer service issues—Ensures organization identifies 

breakdowns in internal processes and systems that directly impact customer service and 

retention; constructively expresses customer-related values to others. 

 Ensures creation of customer-focused practices—Models commitment to customer 

service; inspires others to institute systems, processes, and procedures that ensure 

customer satisfaction and prevent service issues from occurring. 

 Promotes internal customer-supplier partnerships—Ensures internal customer-

supplier partnerships are developed to resolve external customer issues and improve 

ongoing customer service. 

 Assures customer satisfaction—Promotes a culture in which customer-focused 

solutions, practices, and procedures are carried out and achieve their objectives. 

  



10 

 

 

Developing Others  

Planning and supporting the development of individuals’ skills and abilities so that 

they can fulfill current or future job / role responsibilities more effectively; actively 

build leadership bench strength throughout the organization; developing a coaching 

culture. 

 

Key Actions 

 Ensures collaborative establishment of development goals—Works with leaders direct 

reports to identify areas for development, understand needs for improvement, and set 

specific development goals with their employees. 

 Ensures collaborative establishment of development plans—Works with direct reports 

to identify options for meeting development goals; explores environmental supports and 

barriers to development; jointly determines appropriate developmental activities for their 

employees. 

 Collaboratively establishes development goals and plans—Works with direct reports 

to identify areas for development and improvement; set specific development goals; and 

implement development plans. 

 Builds confidence in success—Communicates high expectations for others’ performance 

and confidence in their ability to excel. 

 Creates a learning environment—Secures resources required to support employee 

development efforts; ensures that opportunities for development are available; offers 

assistance to help individuals overcome obstacles to learning; promotes a culture that 

fosters risk-taking and learning. 

 Creates a coaching culture—Models effective expectation-setting, coaching, and 

feedback delivery to help others strengthen specific knowledge / ability / skill areas and 

successfully fulfill job expectations; ensure managers implement coaching strategies that 

manage individual performance as well as develop potential; ensure real-time feedback 

and guidance are provided to all employees; demonstrate the willingness to ask for, 

internalize, acknowledge, and act on others’ feedback. 

 Monitors progress—Ensures that all managers 1) provide individuals timely and 

specific feedback on their performance related to established goals, 2) highlight key 

positive and negative performance issues, 3) reinforce efforts and progress, and 4) adjust 

coaching and plans to ensure development of all employees. 

  



11 

 

 

Facilitating Change 

Creating a climate of customer-focused innovation; encouraging others to seek 

opportunities for novel and innovative approaches to addressing problems / 

opportunities and achieving the organization’s vision; facilitating the implementation 

and acceptance of relevant change within the workplace. 

 

Key Actions 

 Encourages boundary breaking—Encourages employees and external stakeholders to 

question established assumptions and work processes; challenges employees to ask 

“why” until underlying cause is discovered; involves stakeholders in continuous 

improvement actions and alternatives. 

 Catalyzes paradigm-challenging—Encourages others to identify implicit assumptions 

in the way problems or situations are defined or presented; sees alternative ways to view 

or define problems.  

 Creates a culture that rewards meaningful change—Recognizes and rewards 

employees who make useful changes; encourages direct reports to do the same. 

 Manages complexity and contradictions—Tries to minimize complexities, 

contradictions, and paradoxes or reduce their impact; clarifies direction and smoothes the 

process of change. 

 Facilitates addressing of change resistance—Helps individuals and supports other 

leaders in helping others overcome resistance to change; shows empathy with people who 

feel loss as a result of change. 

 Leverages diverse resources—Inspires others to draw upon multiple and diverse sources 

(individuals, disciplines, bodies of knowledge) for ideas and inspiration. 

 Thinks expansively—Combines ideas in unique ways or makes connections between 

disparate ideas; explores different lines of thought; views situations from multiple 

perspectives; encourages others to brainstorm multiple approaches / solutions. 

  



12 

 

Leadership Disposition 

Demonstrating the traits, inclinations, and dispositions that characterize successful 

leadership; exhibiting behavior styles that meet the demands of the executive role. 

 

Key Actions 

 Uses Key Principles—Establishes good interpersonal relationships by helping people 

feel valued, appreciated, and included in discussions (enhances self-esteem, empathizes, 

involves, discloses, supports). 

 Demonstrates effective self-management—Remains consistently aware of one’s 

emotional state and reactivity; takes responsibility for one's own behavior and well-being. 

 Engages people—Attends to the needs and feelings of others to develop effective 

working relationships with direct reports and others; relates easily to people; inspires and 

works well with others. 

 Drives toward success—Possesses an energetic and tenacious achievement orientation; 

proactively seeks business opportunities and drives to achieve exceptional results; takes 

action for a recognized benefit despite uncertain outcomes; ensures the development of 

challenging goals and measurement of progress toward goals; promotes celebration of 

organizational successes. 

 Sustains positive outlook—Approaches challenges with visible assuredness; remains 

realistically optimistic when pursuing work objectives; acknowledges ambiguities while 

confidently addressing barriers and limitations. 

 Shows discipline—Takes a structured approach to managing self and others; maintains 

high work and ethical standards; keeps commitments; effectively delegates and monitors 

progress. 

 Inspires confidence—Exhibits leadership qualities that elicit the trust of subordinates; 

demonstrates emotional maturity by transcending personal needs / desires and doing 

what’s best for the organization and customer; exudes an authentic presence. 

 Learning agility—Rapidly learns and applies new job-related information; demonstrates 

a continuous learning orientation; demonstrates the willingness to ask for, internalize, 

acknowledge, and act on others’ feedback. 

 Stays focused—Remains self-disciplined; measures own and others’ progress and 

evaluates results; reprioritizes as appropriate; prevents irrelevant issues or distractions 

from interfering with timely completion of important tasks. 

 Models leadership—Consistently models behaviors that one desires others to display; 

“walks the talk.” 

  



13 

 

 

Leading Through Vision and Values 

Keeping the organization’s vision and values at the forefront of decision-making and 

action; intentionally building the organization’s culture as a vehicle to achieve its 

vision and values. 

 

Key Actions 

 Communicates the importance of the vision and values—Helps others understand and 

internalize the importance of the organization’s vision and values; facilitates the process 

of translating the vision and values and making them relevant to employees at all levels 

of the organization.  

 Inspires trust and confidence in vision—Uses interpersonal styles and methods that 

inspire and guide individuals toward higher level of performance; uses appropriate words 

and actions to help others envision and move toward higher levels of performance; 

stimulates enthusiasm for potential accomplishments. 

 Catalyzes others to take action—Ensures that the vision and values are translated into 

day-to-day activities and behaviors for employees at all levels of the organization; guides 

and motivates others to take actions that support the vision and values.  

 Models the vision and values— Exudes enthusiasm and passion for the organization’s 

vision and values; takes actions, makes decisions, and shapes organizations’ priorities to 

reflect the vision and values. 

 Rewards living the vision and values—Recognizes and rewards employees whose 

actions support the organization’s vision and values; promotes others in the organization 

to do the same.  

 Shows willingness to act—Sets an example of determination and effort by promptly 

addressing problems or issues; does not allow problems or issues to become worse 

through neglect; holds self and others accountable for achieving results that support the 

vision and values. 

 Supports the organization—Demonstrates and communicates passion for the 

organization’s decisions and direction; builds support for and identification with the 

organization’s mission. 

  



14 

 

 

Strategic Decision Making  

Obtaining information and identifying key issues and relationships relevant to 

achieving a long-range goal or vision; committing to a course of action to accomplish 

a long-range goal or vision after developing alternatives based on logical 

assumptions, facts, available resources, constraints, and organizational values. 

 

Key Actions 

 Gathers information—Identifies and fills gaps in information required to understand 

strategic issues; facilitates use of this approach with executive team. 

 Organizes information—Organizes information and data to identify / explain major 

trends, problems, and causes; compares and combines information to identify underlying 

issues; promotes similar use of root cause analysis throughout organization. 

 Evaluates / Selects strategies—Generates and considers options for actions to achieve a 

long-range goal or vision; develops decision criteria considering factors such as cost, 

benefits, risks, timing, and buy-in; with the executive team, selects well-informed 

strategies most likely to succeed. 

 Establishes implementation plans—Ensures executive team identifies the key tasks and 

resources needed to achieve organizational objectives. 

 Executes plans—Makes sure strategies are effectively communicated and carried out; 

ensures that results are monitored and that adjustments are made as needed. 

 Targets opportunities—Promotes the systematic evaluation of business opportunities, 

targeting those with the greatest potential for best meeting customer needs and producing 

positive business results. 



 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date: December 30, 2013 
 To: Chair Linda Ishem and Members of the Board 
 From: Neel Parikh, Executive Director 
 Subject:  2014 Board Calendar of Work 
 
Each year the Board has developed a Calendar of Work, planning discussions for the next year.  This is your 
opportunity to take a look at some of the upcoming issues for the year.  These issues can be scheduled for 
discussion on a regular Board agenda.  Issues that require longer discussions have generally been introduced 
during a Study Session and then actions formulated for discussion at a regular Board meeting. 
 
Attached is a draft 2014 Calendar of Work, based on our regular and routine Board activities and decisions. 
Also attached is the agenda log for 2013, showing you the range of issues that we dealt with in the past year.   
 
Additional Topics That Will Come Up During the Year:   There are some topics that we know will be on the 
agenda over the next year. These are: 

 
• Technology Plan:  The plan is nearing completion and will be implemented by the new Digital 

Experience Director. 
 

• Succession Planning: Continue discussion regarding succession planning and follow-up to work of 
2013 

 
• Policy Review: Continued review of important policies (including intellectual freedom policies) 

regarding free access and the Internet 
 

• Facilities Master Plan Review: Overview of the Facilities Master Plan and development of strategy to 
update and reconsider 

 
• Community Connect/Library Aware Project: The Library has been asked to participate in a pilot 

project working with Community Connect and Library Aware to learn how to use Tapestry/ESRI data in 
order to effectively market the Library to our communities. This is an interesting project and we will 
share it with the Board as it progresses. 

 
• Automated Materials Handling: During 2014, we will be studying automated materials handling and 

determining feasibility for implementation at Pierce County Library System. 
 

• Key Center iPad Project: Orientation to a donor sponsored program 
 

• Metrics in 2014 Budget: Overview of metrics which will be introduced in the 2014 budget 
 

 
POSSIBLE TOPICS:  Please come to the Board meeting prepared with topics or issues that you would like to 
learn more about or discuss over the next year. 
 
 

  

Neel Parikh, Executive Director  3005 112th St East  Tacoma, Washington 98446-2215  253.548.3300  FAX 253.537.4600 
www.piercecountylibrary.org 



 
2014 BOARD CALENDAR OF WORK 

 
Date Strategic/Policy Routine 

January 8 • 2014 Board Calendar of Work 
• 2014 Operational Changes for Efficiencies and 

Savings 
• Succession Planning - Essential Competencies 

Needed for Executive Position 
 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Statement 
• 2014 Legislative Day 
• STAR Libraries 
• Tehaleh (Newland Communities) 

January 24 - 28 American Library Association (ALA) Mid-Winter Conference, Philadelphia PA 

February 12 • Technology Plan Update 
• Internet Policy 
• Collection Budget 
• Metrics in 2014 Budget 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Statement 
• 2014 Legislation Related to Libraries 
• 2014 Pierce County Library 

Foundation Agreement 

March 11 - 15 Public Library Association (PLA) Conference, Indianapolis IN 

March 19 • Board Self-Evaluation 
• 2014 Reciprocal Borrowing Report 
• Free Access Policy 
• Key Center iPad Project 

 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Statement 
• 2014 Legislation Related to Libraries 

 

April 9 •  • Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Report 

 

April 30 - May 2 Oregon Library Association/Washington Library Association (OLA/WLA) Conference, Wenatchee WA 

May 14 
 

• 2013 Year-End Financial Review 
• Re-appointment of Donna Albers 

 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Report 
• ULC Innovations Initiative 

June 11 • 2013 Capital Projects – Year End Report 
• 2014 Mid-Year Budget Process 

 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Report 
• IRS Tax Form 990 
• PC Reads Final Report 
• Our Own Expressions 

June 26 - July 1 American Library Association (ALA) Annual Conference, Las Vegas NV 

July 9 
 
 
 
 

• 2014 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment:  
 Operating Budget 
 Capital Improvement Plan 

 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Report 

 

August 13 • 2015 Budget:  Budget Calendar and Process 
• 2015 CPIU 

 
 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Report 
• IRS Tax Form 990 Final Review 

 

September 10 • 2015 Budget: Estimated Revenue and 
Expenditures  

• Capital Facilities Plan 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Report 
• Library Card Campaign 

C:\Users\pmcbride\Documents\BOARD OF TRUSTEES\Calendars of Work\2014 BOT Calendar of Work.doc 
Updated 12/30/2013 



 
Date Strategic/Policy Routine 

October 15 • Review of Regular 2015 Draft Revenue and 
Expenditures 

• 2015 pre certification of Property Tax Levy 
• IPD for 2014 Property Tax Levy       
• 2015 – 2019 Cash Flow 

 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Statement 
• Set 2015 Board Meeting Schedule 
• Director Evaluation: Review 

Procedures 
 

November 12 • First Public Hearing Regarding 2015 Budget  
• Review of Draft 2015 Budget and Capital 

Improvement Plan 
• Review And Approval To Certify Property Taxes 

To Be Levied For Collection in 2015 
• Review Of Regular 2015 Capital Improvement 

Budget And 2015 Capital Improvement Plan 
 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Report 
• Resolution: Schedule of Recurring 

Meetings 
• Pierce County Library Foundation 

Annual Report 
 
 

December 10 • Second Public Hearing Regarding 2015 Budget 
• Resolution to transfer a portion of the fund 

balance of the general fund to the capital 
improvement fund 

• Resolution to Adopt 2015 Budget 
• Resolution to Adopt 2015 Capital Improvement 

Fund Budget 
• Motion to certify property taxes to be levied for 

collection in 2015 (if needed) 
• Resolution to set 2015 wages for non-represented 

staff 
• 2015 Election of Officers 
• Negotiate 2015 Executive Director Agreement 

 

• Monthly Dashboard 
• Monthly Financial Report 
• Resolution: Cancellation of 

unredeemed warrants 
• 2015 Insurance Renewal 

 

 

C:\Users\pmcbride\Documents\BOARD OF TRUSTEES\Calendars of Work\2014 BOT Calendar of Work.doc 
Updated 12/30/2013 



 

 

Neel Parikh, Executive Director *  3005 112 t h  St  E Tacoma, WA 98446-2215 * (253) 548-3300 *  FAX (253) 537-4600 *  www.piercecountylibrary.org  

 

 

 

 

 

 Date: December 30, 2013 

 To: Chair Linda Ishem and members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Georgia Lomax, Deputy Director 

 Subject: 2013 Operational Changes for Efficiency, Savings and Improvement 

 

In 2011, as the Library began to seriously feel the impact of the recession, we began tracking changes 

being made to save money, be more efficient and eliminate things that were no longer necessary to do. 

This helped us think about how to increase our capacity, tell the story of how we were changing 

internally as a result of falling revenues, and remind ourselves of how a lot of little actions can make a 

difference. 

 

While regularly finding ways to do things better is part of normal operations, capturing the specifics, 

both large and small, recognizes the staff’s creative thinking, commitment to ensuring we serve the 

customer well, even when times are difficult. Seeing these written down is a reminder that everything 

matters, and helps build the habit that this is just one of the things we always do. 

 

Attached is the introduction to the 2014 Budget document’s chapter on operational changes, as well as 

a selection of some of the changes implemented in 2013.  During the Board meeting I will highlight a 

number of changes and their results. 

 

 

 



2014 Budget Document 

Operating Lean 

Operational Changes for Efficiency, Savings and Improvement 

 

Serving the Pierce County Library community during the recession has been a learning 

experience in many ways. Not least of which is coming to terms with the meaning of 

“sustainable operations”, and what is required to truly be sustainable in a business sense. The 

Library is committed to emerging from the recession strong and ready to deliver services and 

experiences the community wants in the “new normal” of a tax-funded organization. 

We’ve learned that sustainability requires strategic thinking and a long-range view of and plan 

for finances, services and operations. It means building an organizational culture and staff that 

learns, adapts, looks forward, and continually improves processes, services and themselves. An 

organization and staff with these skills are better prepared and able to adapt and evolve, and have 

the resiliency and judgment to work well in a fast-paced and changing environment. The Library 

recruits, hires, trains and coaches to ensure it has staff with qualities that help the organization 

grow, reach its goals, and offer services its community and customers value. 

These skills, combined with constant attention to finding and implementing efficiencies, changes 

and improvements, allow the Library to save and reallocate resources (especially staff time and 

money), and build capacity. Finding ways to do work faster, or to do less work to achieve the 

desired result, frees time and resources to be used on the activities, tasks and services that best 

support the Library’s service to the community.  

To provide the best service with the existing level of staffing, it is critical that each individual 

spends as much of their time working at the highest value level in their job. Reducing routine 

tasks and focusing efforts on activities that require skill, knowledge and especially interaction 

with customers or community, is a priority as the Library works to spend its finite allotment of 

time, money and resources on the right work and the right services. 

With significant revenue loss during the recession, and continually evolving technology and 

customer expectations, the Library has been evaluating each department’s services, structure, 

staffing and operational processes to provide up-to-date services and operate effectively. 

Evaluations were completed for Marketing and Community Relations (2010), Customer 

Experience (2010), Staff Experience (2011), the management structure (2011), Fund 

Development (2012), Finance (2013) and Facilities (2013). The IT Department began a review in 

2012, which lead to a Technology Planning process that was completed in 2013 and will begin 

implementation in 2014. The Reading and Materials Department review will be conducted in 

2014. 

A number of approaches are used to make operational changes for efficiency, savings and 

improvement: 

 Stop what is no longer important, necessary or valued by the customer 

 Automate or use technology and time saving tools 

 Work differently to improve how things are done 



 Empower customers and staff to help themselves 

 Renegotiate to find the best deals 

 Generate revenue to supplement tax-provided funding   

Attached is a selection of operational changes implemented in 2013. 

 

\\kahuna\users\glomax\budget\2014\2014 efficiencies intro 20131230.docx 



12/31/2013 2:32 PM  Page 1 

2013 OPERATIONAL CHANGES FOR EFFICIENCY, SAVINGS AND IMPROVEMENT 

STOP 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE ACTION/CHANGE RESULTS/BENEFITS DEPARTMENT(S) 

SAVINGS 

 
2013 

Projected 
2014 

8/2013 Finance Director signs only cover 
sheet of batched documents, not 
every transaction. 

 Reduced manual certification. 

 Staff time cost savings. 

Finance Minimum 
11 hours/ 
year 

Minimum 
26 hours/ 
year 

1/2013 Stopped sending children’s accounts 
to collection agency. 

 Eliminated collection service fees 
(average of 784 accounts x $10 
collection fee/account). 

Finance $7,840 
 

$7,840 
 

11/2013 Stop removing RDA tags from 
catalog records (Polaris now accepts 
them). 

 Improved ergonomics due to 5-7 less 
clicks per record. 

 Saves staff time (1,300 records at 5 
seconds per record saves 2 hours per 
month). 

Reading and 
Materials 

4 hours/ 
year  
 

24 hours/ 
year 
 

1/2013 Cross trained staff.  More knowledgeable staff. 

 AV is cross trained to do circulation, 
delivery, mail and pull IP. 

 Acquisition Specialist is cross trained 
with Cataloging Specialist. 

 Can deploy existing staff without 
hiring temps in some situations. 

 Fewer errors. 

 Greater understanding of Reading 
and Materials process as a whole. 

Reading and 
Materials 

  

6-9/2013 Stopped irrigating lawns.  Reduced water consumption. 

 Reduced lawn maintenance (28 less 
mowings). 

Facilities $8,000 $8,000 

7/30/2013 Stopped sending Annual Report 
postcard in the mail. 

 Saved printing and postage. Fund Development/ 
Marketing and 
Community Relations 

$750  

7/30/2013 Stopped processing gifts through 
KeyBank by using Blackbaud. 

 Saved bank fees and charges (34% of 
costs). 

Fund Development $298 $597 

  



12/31/2013 2:32 PM  Page 2 

2013 OPERATIONAL CHANGES FOR EFFICIENCY, SAVINGS AND IMPROVEMENT 

AUTOMATE 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE ACTION/CHANGE RESULTS/BENEFITS DEPARTMENT(S) 

SAVINGS 

2013 
Projected 

2014 

1/2013 Implemented eCard online patron 
registration. 

 Saved 52 hours/year of IT staff 
time cleaning up inaccurate 
customer data. 

IT 52 IT staff 
hours/ year  
 

52 IT staff 
hours/ year  
 

 

  



12/31/2013 2:32 PM  Page 3 

2013 OPERATIONAL CHANGES FOR EFFICIENCY, SAVINGS AND IMPROVEMENT 

WORK DIFFERENTLY 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE ACTION/CHANGE RESULTS/BENEFITS DEPARTMENT(S) 

SAVINGS 

2013 
Projected 

2014 

8/2013 Consolidated all payroll and 
accounts payable payroll duties 
into Payroll Administrator job 
functions. 

 More efficient and timely 
completion of payroll process. 

Finance   

5/2013 Moved purchasing card 
administration from Senior Finance 
Specialist to Finance Manager. 

 Placed program authority at 
proper level of responsibility. 

Finance   

3/2013 Implemented use of handheld 
AMMS devices. 

 Improved work order turnaround. 

 Reduced number of branch-
generated work orders by 
200/year. 

Facilities $1,500  

12/2013 Replaced HVAC system at 
Processing and Administrative 
Center. 

 Improved energy efficiency. 

 Will receive Tacoma Power 
Incentive program savings in 2014. 

Facilities NA  
$79,000 

1/2013 Minor custodial equipment 
repair/maintenance is done in 
house by maintenance staff. 

 Quicker repairs. Facilities $1,500  

9/2013 Purchased two hybrid vehicles.  Fuel savings. Facilities TBD TBD 

11/2013 Designed a car wash waste 
recovery system tank insert to 
meet EPA standards. 

 Wash vehicles on site versus using 
a car wash. 

 Saves transit time. 

 Saves carwash cost. 

Facilities $2,500 $1,900 

2013 Reused office chairs, tables and 
workstations. 

 Saved costs of buying new 
furniture for Staff Experience, IT 
and storage rooms. 

Facilities $10,000 $7,500 

1/2013 Powder coated existing shelving for 
Key Center. 

 Saved cost of purchasing new 
shelving. 

Facilities $10,000  

7/2013 Introduced co-mingled recycling 
program in the branches. 

 Increased recycling. 

 Reduced trash. 

Facilities   

7/2013 Moved some duties performed 
during opening to closing shifts. 

 Faster turnaround on holds. 

 More efficient scheduling of 

Customer Experience   



12/31/2013 2:32 PM  Page 4 

duties. 

12/2013 Implemented free Team Box 
project management software. 

 Streamlined, organized and 
efficient project management. 

 Saved software cost. 

Customer Experience   

2013 Label Readalongs with author’s last 
name and shelved in order. 

 Saves time when filling holds. 

 Easier for customers to find a 
book. 

Customer Experience   

2013 Put author name on spine label of 
children’s paperbacks. 

 Saves time when filing holds. 

 Easier for customers to find a 
book. 

Customer Experience   

9/2013 Aligned procedures for processing 
new books with those for Lucky 
Day books. 

 Consistent and more efficient 
procedures reduce confusion. 

 Saves 30 minutes of librarian-level 
staff time per week (30 
minutes/week x52 weeks x 18 
locations). 

Customer Experience 
 
 

 
 
144 hours 

 
 
468 hours 

5/2013 Shelved children’s paperback 
fiction and hardback fiction 
together. 

 Save time by reducing sorting. 

 Save time when filling holds or 
shelf-checks. 

 Easier for customers to find books. 

Customer Experience   

12/5/2013 In house development of mobile 
website app for Google and 
Android devices. 

 App deployed for $50/month. 

 Saved vendor cost ($25,000/year). 

Virtual Services/ 
Marketing and 
Community Relations/ 
Customer Experience 

 $24,400 

12/2013 Color-coded holds slips used to 
identify unclaimed holds Gig 
Harbor, South Hill and Lakewood. 

 Reduce staff time at Gig Harbor 
(12 hours x 1 month), Lakewood 
(12 hours x 1 month) and South 
Hill (10 hours x 12 months) in 
2013. 

Customer Experience 144 hours/ 
year 

408 hours/ 
year 

6/2013  Implemented Scrub (customer data 
clean up and standardization).   

 Saves 8 hours/year in IT staff time 
when reporting patron data. 

IT 8 hours/ 
year 

8 hours/ 
year 

5/2013 
 

Senior Finance Specialist handles 
routine Purchasing Card purchases 
and transaction management, not 
Finance Manager. 

 Increased time Finance Manager 
can spend on higher-level tasks by 
60 hours in 2013. 

 Assigned work to right job level 
for more efficient use of staff 
resources. 

Finance 60 hours/ 
year 

94 hours/ 
year 



12/31/2013 2:32 PM  Page 5 

8/2013 Reduced number of banks used 
from four to two 

 Branches use one of two banks 
rather than one of four. 

 Fewer choices = less confusion. 

 Saves money by reducing bank 
fees (2 x $20/month). 

 Saves staff time spent on 
reconciliation and reporting (1 
hour/month). 

 Better online access to the 
remaining banks. 

Finance $200 
 
 
 
 
5 hours/ 
year 

$480 
 
 
 
 
12 hours/ 
year 

3/2013 
 

Email link to Library Hotline rather 
than scanning magazine. 

 Saves 20 minutes /week staff 
time. 

Reading and Materials 14 hours/ 
year 

16 hours/ 
year 

8/1/13 
 

Reduced number of screens from 
two to one to complete and submit 
online timesheets. 

 Less confusion and fewer errors in 
timesheet entry and payroll. 

 Total of each hour type (regular 
hours, holiday, vacation, etc.) is 
automatically displayed at the top 
of the form. 

 Enhancements to the timesheets 
were added at the same time. 

 Savings in time spent by all subs 
and staff who worked at multiple 
locations. 

Finance   

8/2013 
 

New invoices and purchase 
documents reviewed and tracked 
by Finance staff, not Finance 
Manager. 

 Freed at least five hours per week 
for Finance Manager offset by 
Finance staff time (five months). 

 Work performed at right level 

Finance   

1/2013 
 

Passed Lending Library fees and 
service charges to Inter-library 
Loan customers. 

 Save approximately 3% of 
additional Inter-Library Loan fees. 

Reading and Materials $1,180 $7,000 

1/1/ 2013 Receive authority records through 
zMark instead of Backstage. 

 Receive reports weekly instead of 
quarterly. 

 Uploading smaller files saves time 
and reduces complications large 
files can cause. 

Reading and Materials   

4/2013 Cross trained existing staff.  Eliminated need for occasional 
substitute position. 

Finance $2,200 $6,400 

6/2013 Recall notes entered in electronic 
item record. 

 Stop using paper slips to recall. 

 Saves paper (6 reams of paper/ 

Reading and Materials $45 $90 



12/31/2013 2:32 PM  Page 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

year). 



12/31/2013 2:32 PM  Page 7 

 

2013 OPERATIONAL CHANGES FOR EFFICIENCY, SAVINGS AND IMPROVEMENT 

EMPOWER 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE ACTION/CHANGE RESULTS/BENEFITS DEPARTMENT(S) 

SAVINGS 

2013 
Projected 

2014 

12/2012  Volunteers complete online application form. 
 
 

 Saves staff time checking 
forms and sending to 
Volunteer Services 
Coordinator. 

 Saved money by using 
print-on-demand.  

 New form has required 
fields, reducing the 
Volunteer Services 
Coordinator’s time 
tracking down 
information. 

 Quicker processing of 
applicant. 

Marketing and Community 
Relations/  
Information Technology/  
Customer Experience 
 

$30/year 
 
 
 
$75/year 
 
117 hours/ 
year 

 

 

  



12/31/2013 2:32 PM  Page 8 

 

2013 OPERATIONAL CHANGES FOR EFFICIENCY, SAVINGS AND IMPROVEMENT 

RENEGOTIATE 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE ACTION/CHANGE RESULTS/BENEFITS DEPARTMENT(S) 

SAVINGS 

2013 
Projected 

2014 

4/2013 Re-bid HVAC maintenance contract.  Improved service 

 Reduced overall costs. 

Facilities $15,000  

 

  



12/31/2013 2:32 PM  Page 9 

2013 OPERATIONAL CHANGES FOR EFFICIENCY, SAVINGS AND IMPROVEMENT 

GENERATE REVENUE 

EFFECTIVE 
DATE ACTION/CHANGE RESULTS/BENEFITS DEPARTMENT(S) 

Revenue 

2013 
Projected 

2014 

1/1/13 Increased number of invoices paid with 
Purchasing Cards. 

 Increased revenue by 
generating approximately 1% 
rebate of dollars spent on card. 

 Estimated 11% increase in 
earnings over 2012 due to 
higher volume of transactions. 

 Better cash management. 

 Increased investment income. 

Finance/All $29,100 $32,301 

1/1/2013 Development Associate focused on grant 
writing. 

 Increased grant revenue by 
42% in 2013-2014 fiscal year. 

Fund Development $125,000 $215,000 

7/1/2013 Active emphasis on Leadership Giving.  More gifts at $500 + level.  

 52 more donors at $500 + level.  

Fund Development $57,000 $123,000 

10/2012 Undertook capital fundraising project 
campaign for Key Center. 

 Added furnishings, fixtures, 
paint, carpeting, computers, 
AWE Tween station. 

Fund Development $45,000 
Pledged 

 

10/2013 Began South Hill branch capital fundraising 
project. 

 Create adult reading lounge. 

 Add furnishings, fixtures, 
lighting and electrical work and 
hanging signs. 

Fund Development  $150,000 
Pledged 

9/23/2013 Rented Blue Bird Bookmobile to Sno-Isle 
Libraries. 

 Generated income. Facilities $500  

9/4/2013 Sold “Gertie” bookmobile to Mid-Continent 
(Missouri) Public Library. 

 Generated income 

 Eliminated cost of maintaining 
inactive vehicle. 

Facilities $15,000  

 



 

 

3005 112 th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date:  December 30, 2013 

 To:  Linda Ishem, Chair and Members of the Board of Trustees 

 From: Judy T Nelson and Sally Porter Smith 

 Subject: Community Outreach Services to Children and Communities 

 

In January 2013, as bookmobile service ended work began to turn our commitment to find alternative 

ways to serve children and families living in low-income, often geographically isolated neighborhoods 

into reality.  We are pleased to report to the Board of Trustees that in the year of transition Outreach 

delivered solid service to youth and their families, in schools and communities previously served 

through Explorer and the Family Bookmobile. 

Early in the planning, the decision was made to emphasize books and reading as the fundamental driver 

of the service and the types of materials that would be provided through the service.  Using carts and 

bags, Outreach Services provides service to children in eleven sites across the Clover Park, Franklin 

Pierce, Bethel, Sumner and Chief Leschi school districts.  Staff members actively engage youth about 

their reading needs and interests and work with children to engage their interests assisting them in 

developing a love of reading as they become more accomplished readers. 

Last year, Outreach identified the school districts to be targeted in 2013 and the specific schools within 

the school districts that are home to 8.1% to 58% of families living below poverty.  Many of the children 

living in these communities are reading below State average.  Outreach’s goal was to continue to serve 

these children.   The chart below summarizes the fall schedule of school visits and e.   

In 2012, three staff members on the Explorer bookmobile visited six elementary schools per month and 

served an average of 217 unique customers per month circulating an average of 1,299 items per month. 

In 2013, a 28 hour per week Youth Services Librarian supported by a Senior Branch Assistant served an 

average of 162 unique customers per month circulating an average of 1,022 items per month.  

Coordinating vehicles to deliver service has been a challenge; however, the Foundation’s funding of a 

new van purchased for service to care facilities will provide greater flexibility in scheduling visits.  

Soon, further expansion will be limited by the number of hours worked by the Youth Services librarian.   

School Outreach Service Sept 1, 2013 - Dec 27, 2013 

 

# Items 
Circulated 

# Unique 
Customers 

102 - OAKWOOD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 381 76 

109 -THOMPSON ELEM/SPANAWAY LRN CTR 280 45 

111 - SOUTH GATE 176 59 

113 - CHRISTENSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 219 28 

120 - DAFFODIL VALLEY ELEMENTARY 94 25 

156 - JAMES SALES ELEMENTARY 251 28 

 

 



 

 

3005 112 th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 

239 - CAMAS PRAIRIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
(Bethel) 414 33 

240 - ENDEAVOR INTERMEDIATE ELEMENTARY 
(Fife) 203 60 

241 - LAKE LOUISE ELEMENTARY (Clover Park) 848 89 

242 - LAKEWOOD YMCA 57 12 

243 - TYEE PARK ELEMENTARY (Clover Park) 21 9 

51 - CHIEF LESCHI SCHOOLS 124 23 

 
3068 487 

Average per Month 1023 162 

*Note, Tyee began in December 2013 and has received one    

visit to date.   

   During the summer, Outreach initiated the Summer Reading on the Go (SRG) program to a number of 

communities previously served through Explorer and Family bookmobile service.  Leveraging their 

relationship with schools, Outreach created a way for children to use the library during the summer and 

have a place to return forgotten summer materials in the fall – at their local school.    The goal was to 

keep kids reading over the summer and make it easy for families to check out and return books.  

Utilizing the Explorer bookmobile, service was provided with two days of runs to the locations 

identified below.   

 

In 2012, Explorer visited 12 summer locations, serving an average of 143 unique customers per month 

and circulating an average of 780 items per month.  In 2013, SRG visited 8 locations, served an average 

of 246 unique customers per month and circulated an average of 891 items per month.  This is not an 

exact comparison as the number of sessions per location varied slightly. 

In addition to the SRG program, Outreach provided service to children on Anderson Island through their 

weekly service at the Community Center.  Participation in Summer Reading was high and is reflected 

below (23 children are enrolled at Anderson Island Elementary School). 

 

Summer Reading On the Go
Weeks of Service 8

Hours of Service per Week 17

# of Children participating in Summer Reading Program 159

# of New Cards Issued 112

Locations: # Unique Customers # Items Circulated

120-Daffodil (July only) Sumner 10 74

109-Thompson Elementary Spanaway 158 287

112-Springbrook Park Lakewood 86 261

113-Christensen Unincorporated Pierce 61 275

114-Amber Ct Lakewood 43 83

116-Spanaway Lutheran Spanaway 56 284

144-Drake Unincorporated Pierce 90 511

23-Coventry Ct Unincorporated Pierce 39 186

Total Unique Customers and Circulation 543 1961



 

 

3005 112 th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 

 

   Anderson Island Summer Activity, June - August 2013 

 

#Juvenile patrons 
transacting 

# of items checked 
out 

June 29 520 

July 35 494 

August 29 641 

 

Gig Harbor, Lakewood and Parkland Youth Services librarians provided 8 weeks of summer reading 

programs in communities identified in 2012 Outreach report at the following sites:  YMCA Purdy 

Elementary (average 49 youth participants), Lakewood Boys and Girls Club (average 26 youth 

participants) and South Pierce Boys and Girls Club at Thompson Elementary (average 17 youth 

participants).   

Middle and High Schools have the opportunity to book Teen and Outreach librarians for presentations 

on a variety of topics (PDF included).  Presentations for schools previously served by Explorer are now 

being scheduled.  This is an area that will be developed in 2014.   

Transportation continues to be one of the greatest challenges facing children and families formerly 

served by bookmobile service.  Customers’ concerns regarding the timely return of materials have been 

an obstacle for customers who have shifted to using a library instead of an Outreach vehicle.  One 

strategy was discussed early in the memo, another strategy, placing a book drop in the Ashford 

community was also implemented.  Over the past twelve weeks, an average of 30 items are returned in 

the book drop and Eatonville staff report increased use of materials by Ashford and Elbe residents.  We 

will continue to monitor.   

This year has been both successful and challenging as Outreach has worked to provide access to 

displaced customers.  Circulation statistics show that Outreach service numbers are once again on an 

upward trajectory.  The new service models are working to deliver on the commitment to reach those 

affected by this change.  New relationships, including one with Chief Leschi and one with Communities 

in Schools of Lakewood at two after school programs, are being developed. With the new senior van 

coming online in 2014 we anticipate greater flexibility in scheduling BEES sites. 

 

I am happy to answer any questions about the changed service model for Community Outreach Services. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Presentations for 

Middle 
and HigH 
scHools

Help your students learn with free services 
and presentations by teen librarians from 

Pierce County Library System.

2013 Winner National Medal for 
Museum and Library Service
piercecountylibrary.org  •  253-548-3300

To request this document in an alternate format,    
call 253-548-3426, or Washington Relay TTY 711. 10/13 (1.5M)

These programs are offered in partnership with the school district.  
The district does not sponsor this activity.



Presentations

online HoMework HelP
Time: 25 minutes 
Equipment: Laptop with PowerPoint and Internet access, 
projected onto a screen.

Learn about the free online tutoring service offered to 
all Pierce County Library card holders.

JuMP into researcH
Time: 45 minutes 
Equipment: Laptop with PowerPoint and Internet access, 
projected onto a screen.

Discover the many free online resources available with 
a Pierce County Library card. Presentations may be 
customized to fit a specific assignment or subject area 
such as history, biography or science. 

Book talk
Time: 30 minutes 
Equipment: Surface to display up to 30 books.

Staff share a variety of books chosen specifically for 
your students. Hear about new titles or customize to 
fit a subject or theme. Presentations work best when 
set up in one location with students rotating through 
the site.

life after HigH scHool 
How can tHe liBrary HelP?
Time: 45 – 60 minutes 
Equipment: Table, laptop with PowerPoint and Internet access, 
projected onto a screen.

After graduation, where will students find resources 
about learning to function as a successful adult?  
Explore the many free library resources that support 
young adults in finding a job, getting healthy, learning 
to cook, fixing a car and more.

internet safety
Time: 30 minutes 
Equipment: Laptop with PowerPoint and Internet access, 
projected onto a screen.

Get the basics of being safe online—how to spot and 
avoid risks—and still have fun. 
 

services

custoM Book lists or  
weBliograPHy
Working with you, teen librarians create a list of  
books or online resources to support your lesson  
plan: biographies, nonfiction topics for projects,  
award winners or a subject of your choice.

How to arrange for a  
Presentation or service
Schedule standard presentations at least two weeks 
in advance. Please allow four weeks for custom 
presentations or services. 
 
Schedule visits to one site for one day or multiple days. 
 
You may schedule up to five presentations—the  
same one or a variety—per day. Please allow for a  
30-minute lunch break. 
 
PowerPoint versions of presentations are available for 
you to share with other teachers or use as refreshers 
for your classes. 
 
Any presentation or service may be adapted for a  
parent audience, staff training or home-school 
cooperative.

contact
 

teen liBrarians
teens@piercecountylibrary.org 
Jami S., 253-548-3556
Elise D., 253-548-3525



Date:  December 30, 2013 
To:  Chair Ishem and Members of the Board of Trustees 

From: Linda Farmer, APR, Marketing and Community Relations Director 

Subject: StoryCorps 

As part of the IMLS award, we will be partnering with StoryCorps to record interviews with people and 
communities whose lives have been changed as a result of their experience with a Pierce County Library. The 
attached document explains the particulars. Be thinking of your good people for interviews! 

3005 112th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 



StoryCorps at Pierce County Library (and how you can help!) 
12.18.13 

As part of the IMLS award, we will be partnering with StoryCorps to record interviews with people and 
communities whose lives have been changed as a result of their experience with a Pierce County Library. 
 
When will StoryCorps be here? 
StoryCorps will set up shop in the PAC Recording Room March 6-8, 2014. 
 
How many interviews? How long are they? 

• 18 interviews 
• Each is 40 minutes long 

 
We need your library stories! 
We need your stories of individuals, groups, communities or businesses that have been somehow 
affected by a Pierce County Library. This could be through services, staff, programs, meeting rooms, 
books or other resources that we provide. Stories should cover the range of geography, ethnicity, age, 
education level and socioeconomic status of those who live in our communities.   
 
Other story parameters 

• Interviews will happen between two people who know each other. Most commonly this will be 
between two customers or between a Library staff member and a customer.  

• Age range is 10 and up. Since the interviews are a full 40 minutes in length and require 
sustained conversation, StoryCorps suggests we do not engage anyone under the age of 10.  

• StoryCorps provides a trained facilitator for the duration of the recording, but the interview 
pairs are encouraged to “run their own show.” Typically, one of the pair will take the lead and 
will “interview” the other.  

• StoryCorps is known for its absolutely compelling stories. Your suggestion should demonstrate 
that the Library was part of a life-changing or community-altering event in some way. The 
change could be small and confined to one person or it could be larger and affect a group of 
people or whole community. Having a range of these experiences would be wonderful.  

 
Timeline 

• Press release and call for stories    January 2 or 3 
• Story submission deadline    January 21 
• Linda compiles and sends to Selection Team  January 21 
• Selection Team meets     January 22 
• Selection Team presents to A-Team    January 28 
• Linda notifies the 18 interview pairs   January 30-February 5 
• Linda meets with interview pairs and helps them February 6-26 

craft their questions; outline their stories  
• Confirmation calls/emails to interview pairs  February 26-28 
• Recording of the 18 interviews onsite at PAC  March 6-8 



How do I nominate a pair to be interviewed? 
In 150 words or less, describe your interview pair and make a brief case for why they should be chosen. 
Please include a rough idea of their ages, which branch they’re associated with, and the specific thing 
that makes their Library story compelling. 
 
 A nomination form will be set up on the library’s website by Jan 2 or 3  to take your 

submission. Submit by January 21, 2014.  
 
What happens to the interviews once they’re done? 
We will work with StoryCorps to choose one of the full-length audio recordings to be edited to 2 
minutes. Once edited, that interview will be posted on StoryCorps’ IMLS page with the other 9 winners 
from the 2013 IMLS class. Here are the 2012 interviews. We will also post that interview on our website 
and use it in our own Library promotions. 
 
That edited 2 minute audio recording will go into the pool for possible airing on NPR. Since StoryCorps 
began its association with IMLS in 2009, they’ve only had three interviews chosen to be aired. But we 
are optimistic one of ours could be chosen! 
 
Also, we will receive copies of all 18 full-length interviews to do with what we wish. It is the Library’s 
desire to find resources to have the other 17 interviews edited to 2 minutes to be used for promotional 
and archival purposes.  
 
Selection Team 
Neel Parikh, Linda Farmer, Julie Kramer, Joy Kim, Susan Anderson-Newham  
 
Who do I talk to if I have questions? 
Linda Farmer, APR 
Marketing and Community Relations Director 
lfarmer@piercecountyLibrary.org 
548.3428 
 
 

http://www.imls.gov/about/storycorps_2012.aspx
mailto:lfarmer@piercecountylibrary.org


 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 Date:  December 26, 2013 
 To:  Linda Ishem, Chair Board of Trustees, Board of Trustees, Neel Parikh, Executive Director PCLS 

 From: Judy T Nelson 

 Subject: Digital Kids webpage w/ apps information 

 

In June 2013 youth services librarians came to the monthly meeting and indicated that they were being 
asked for recommendations about age/developmentally appropriate apps from parents who came in to the 
branches.  The librarians wanted to be proactive and find a meaningful way to provide parents and caregivers 
with appropriate, quality information. After developing a project charter, a team of three librarians created a 
process to evaluate apps for use by librarians, parents, and caregivers.  The team also identified ways to 
integrate apps in storytimes and developed a list of recommended apps for i-pads and android devices. The 
recommended apps are suitable for children ages 2 and up and meet at least one of the five practices identified 
by Every Child Ready to Read (reading, writing, singing, talking playing).   
 
These librarians:  Naomi Smith, Genevieve Dettmer and Michelle Angell have completed their assigned work 
and, with Sr YS Tech, Melanie Kenney, created a web page called Digital Kids that provides the information 
that is compatible with mobile devises.    
 
The web page went live around Christmas time to support parents and caregivers. 
That way parents who purchase (or receive)  devices at Christmas have a useful tool (that clearly indicates 
that  devices should not be used with children young than 2 years and in very specific and limited relationship 
building ways with children between 2 and 6 years). An announcing bookmark will be available around the 
beginning of 2014. This information will remain solely an online resource, and updates will be managed by 
Youth Services. 
 
The digital apps message is attached and the link to view the web page is below 
 
http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/admin/preview.aspx?id=4044&page_id=1557 
 
 
 
 

  

 

 

 

 

  

3005 112th St. E.  *  Tacoma, WA 98446-2215  *  253-548-3300  *  FAX 253-537-4600 
piercecountylibrary.org 

http://www.piercecountylibrary.org/admin/preview.aspx?id=4044&page_id=1557


Children develop in a healthy way through positive, nurturing relationships between adults and 
children.  
Quality digital media that is a mix of education and entertainment should support these 
interactions.   
It is always better for adults and children to share media together.  
The American Pediatric Association recommends no screen time for children under the age of 
two. 
 
Three tips on using digital media with your child, from the Ready at Five organization: 

Source: Technology ParentTips, http://www.readyatfive.org/raf/for-parents/parent-tips.html 
 
 
PAUSE (AND USE WISELY) 

• Technology can be a very powerful learning tool, but it is not a teacher or a parent. Use 
technology to enrich your child’s life. 

 
STOP (AND BE SELECTIVE) 

• Technology and how we use it are constantly changing, but “more” or “newer” aren’t 
necessarily better. In fact, too much screen time can be harmful for young children. Be in 
control.  

• Be choosy. When selecting media, ask yourself: Does it engage my child? Does it invite 
my child to participate or ask him to do something? Is it educational and informational? 
Is there violent or adult content? Is it really educational or simply labeled educational? 

 
PLAY (TOGETHER) 

• Use the “app” or game before introducing it to your child. Then, use the technology with 
them.  

• Young children learn best from interactions with real people and hands-on activities with 
real things. They learn by doing – not by watching. Turn off the electronics and read, 
play and just spend time together.  

• Review and reinforce the content from the TV show/video/game at a later date. 
Repetition is important for young children’s learning. 

 
 
 

http://www.readyatfive.org/
http://www.readyatfive.org/raf/for-parents/parent-tips.html

	Board Meeting Agenda January 2014
	Action
	Consent Agenda 
	03 min.
	1. Approval of Minutes of the December 11, 2013 Regular Meeting
	2. Approval of December 2013 Payroll, Benefits and Vouchers
	10 min.
	1. November Dashboard, Georgia Lomax 
	2. December 2013 Financial Report, Dale Hough
	Unfinished Business
	Executive Session:  At this time on the agenda, the Board of Trustees will recess to Executive Session, per RCW 42.30.110, to discuss personnel issues.
	 10 min.
	Announcements
	 02 min.
	Adjournment

	1Consent Agenda Page
	2 Board Minutes 20131211
	3Dec 2013 PBV
	4Approval Rev. LearningTimes PO
	5Resolution 2014-01 Surplus Equip
	_Officers Report Page
	1 DASHBOARD November 2013
	DASHBOARD

	2 December 2013 Financial Reports
	2a December 2013 BUDGET VS ACTUAL 12_31_13
	3 _Star Libraries
	4 2013 Library card drive results_12 30 13
	5 Library Legislative Day
	6 Linda Ishem re-appointment 2014
	6a Linda Ishem re-appointment to McCarthy
	7 2014 Budget Highlights
	Board Memo_Budget 2014 Highlights_12 30 13
	2014 Pierce County Library Budget Highlights_INTERNAL_12 16 13

	9 Tehaleh
	10 College Going Culture
	College Going Culture
	CGC articles1
	CGC articles

	11 First 5 FUNdamentals Coalition Agreement
	12 Summer Reading Sponsorships
	13 TYC Article
	PCLS Featured in Teaching Young Children
	TYC article

	14 First Amendment and the Anarchist Cookbook MEMO
	15a _Foundation Distributions FY 2012-13
	15b Foundation Distribution
	17 _PGAFF Award Letter
	18 ULC ORal Health
	19 PEW report How americans value public libs
	_Unfinished Business Page
	1 Philosophy Policy 20131223
	2 Selection of Library Materials
	Board Memo Selection Policy January Board
	Selection of Library Materials Policy (draft)
	rewrite Library Materials Selection take 2

	3 Succession Planning - FINAL Competencies with Key Actions
	_New Business Page
	1 Memo 2014 Board Calendar of Work
	2014 BOT Calendar of Work
	Date
	American Library Association (ALA) Mid-Winter Conference, Philadelphia PA
	Public Library Association (PLA) Conference, Indianapolis IN
	American Library Association (ALA) Annual Conference, Las Vegas NV



	2 2013 Operational Changes for Efficiency, Savings and Improvement
	3a Outreach Service to Children and Communities BOT (Dec30)
	3b Outreach Service Middle_High_School_Presentation Memo Attachment_1013
	4 _StoryCorps
	Memo_StoryCorps_12 30 13
	StoryCorps at PCLS_12 19 13

	5 Digital Kids Apps
	Digital Kids Apps
	app and media statement revised




